MINUTES OF THE
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2019, AT 8:30 A.M.
KPUB CONFERENCE ROOM
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD OFFICES

2250 MEMORIAL BLVD.
KERRVILLE, TEXAS
TRUSTEES PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT:
Fred Gamble Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO
Bill Thomas Jill Sadberry, Chief Financial Officer
Philip Stacy Robby McCutcheon, IT Manager
Mark Cowden Gerald Bryla, Controller

Tammye Riley, HR Manager

Ricardo Berrios, Distribution Engineer

Jo Anderson, Customer Service Manager

Allison Bueché, Marketing Manager

Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

TRUSTEES ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
Mayor Bill Blackburn Steve Schulte

Jason Wiesepape, Schueider Engineering
Emily Mullins, Schneider Engineering

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mr. Fred Gamble, Chairman, called the Regular Monthly Meeting to order at §:34 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Trustees reviewed the minutes of the September 18, 2019 Regular Monthly Board Meeting.
Philip Stacy, Secretary, motioned to approve the minutes. Mark Cowden, Treasurer, seconded the motion.
Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 4 — 0.

4. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM:

There were no citizens/consumers to speak.

Page T of 4

1)




5. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST:

Mr. Wittler advised the November Regular Monthly Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
November 20, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. There were no other announcements.

6. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 19-19 — JIL.L. SADBERRY,
CrO:

Ms. Sadberry presented this month’s wire transfers for operating expenses to the Board. Mr. Stacy

motioned for approval of Resolution No. 19-19. Bill Thomas, Vice Chairman, seconded the motion. Vote
was by a show of hands. Motion carried 4 — 0.

7. FINANCIAL REPORT ~ MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

Ms. Sadberry presented Financial Statements (unaudited) for the Fiscal Year 2019 through
September 30, 2019. Ms. Sadberry reviewed the Statements and Balance Sheets for the month. She stated
at September 30, 2019, operating expenses, excluding power cost, were above budget by $241,519.22 or
by 2.27%. The balance in the over-collected power cost was $2,327,374.43. Ms. Sadberry noted the
balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund was $1,885,402.35. The Debt Service Coverage was 7.89 for the
month and 15.89 for the Fiscal Year.

8. REPORT, CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON KPUB ENERGY EFFICIENCY
PROGRAMS - MIKF WITTLER, CEQ:

Mr. Wittler presented a report regarding the KPUB Energy Efficiency Programs. He reviewed a
table summarizing the energy efficiency rebate program performance costs for the past fiscal year through
September 30, 2018. He advised that this year KPUB has budgeted to continue all of the existing energy
efficiency programs at the same funding level. For the upcoming year, staff recommended that al! funds
continue to be combined into a pool for program administration. This approach allows customers to seek
what energy efficiency improvements they wish, and allows staff to be flexible in budget allocation to
achieve program goals of demand reduction. Staff also recommended the General Manager be authorized
to make adjustments to the programs including offerings, qualifications, requirements, and rebate amounts.
Chairman Gamble advised there were no changes requiring action from the Board.

9. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES:

A. Bid #2603 — Fleet Purchase - Howard Hall, Field Services Supervisor

Staff recommended approval for the purchase of two vehicles from Ken Stoepel Ford to replace
Units 3225 and 3226 for a total amount of $63,286.90. Mr. Hall advised the two units were budgeted for
replacement this fiscal year. A bid sheet was provided for the Board’s review.

B. Wood Pole Inspection and Treatment Services — Ricardo Berrios, Distribution Engineer

Staff recommended the approval of a purchase order to Osmose Utility Services, Inc., for
continuation of the three year contract with the possibility of two (2) one year extensions. The initial
contract award in November, 2017 was after a competitive bid process, the evaluation which was provided
for the Board’s reference. The recommendation of the $92,000.00 purchase order is for 2,282 poles at an
estimated cost of $40.32 per pole. By scheduling earlier in the fiscal year, KPUB is able to maintain the
same per unit pricing from the past year. The award of this contract and purchase order will allow KPUB

Page 2 ot 4

2




to continue its preventative maintenance program for wood poles, which is based on a 10-year cycle. The
past year’s results were also provided for reference.

C. Quote #2607 — Annual Wood Pole Purchase — Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent

Staff recommended approval of a one-year agreement to purchase wood poles from Texas Electric
Cooperative. TEC was low bidder and stated that they meet or exceed KPUB specifications. The
Agreement will allow purchase order issuance as needed. Three quotations were provided for the Board’s
review.

Mr. Stacy motioned for approval of the purchases and sales. Mr. Thomas seconded the motion.
Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 4 — 0.

10. PRESENTATION ON KPUB WEBSITE RE-DESIGN — ALLISON BUECHE, NETWORK
MANAGER:

Mrs. Bueché gave a presentation to the Board on the KPUB website re-design; which was launched
on October 10®. The project was designed to give customers the ability to do more self-serve items online.
The number of pages were condensed with more imagery and content, and a better flow for the user. The
re-design also makes it easier for customers to do key services such as start, stop or transfer service at
existing meter locations; pay their bill; or report an outage. She advised the re-design was built with a CMS
platform that can be easily customized/changed as needed. She added that the mobile responsive design
will enhance the mobile phone experience to match the same ease and as the website. Employment
applications will be able to be made online as well as electronic forms for contact, request tree trimming
service or report a street light outage. A “Special Notice” banner feature was added for storm warnings or
power outages. Mrs. Bueché also went through the new website live so the Board Members could see the
new features.

11. MOTION AND VOTE TO RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN
EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION:

I EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION — COMPETITIVE MATTERS:

In accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D, chapter 551, Government Code Section
§551.086, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to discuss and take any necessary
action on the following “Competitive Matters™:

A. Effective Fuel and Purchased Power Agreements and Fuel Transportation
Arrangements and Contracts;

)] Consideration and Action on Wholesale Purchase Power Contracts —
Mike Wittler, CEO:

Chairman Gamble asked the Board of Trustees if he had a motion that the Board convene in
Executive Closed Session to discuss “Competitive Matters” in accordance with Texas Statues Subchapter
D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section §551.086. Mr. Cowden so moved. Mr. Stacy seconded the
motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 4 — 0.

(3)




The Board entered Executive Closed Session at 9:18 a.m. Chairman Gamble adjourned the

Executive Closed Session and reconvened into Open Session at 9:56 a.m.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Gamble adjourned the Regular Board Meeting at 9:56 a.m.

Date Approved:

Fred Gamble, Chairman

ATTEST

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

Page 4 o1 4

)




TO:

MEMORANDUM

Fred Gamble

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Mayor Bill Blackburn

FROM: Jill Sadberry

DATE:

November 12,2019

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #7 - Resolution No. 19-20

Presented for your review, wire transfers for operating expenses.

L

WIRE TRANSFERS - Operating Expense

ERCOT-CRR Auction Invoice
Paid November 06, 2019 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to ERCOT. $ 85,205.45

LCRA - Power Cost Billing 09/01/2019 to 09/30/2019
Paid October 31, 2019 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to LCRA. $ 518,659.45

CPS ENERGY - Power Cost Billing 09/01/2019 to 09/30/2019.
Paid October 21, 2019 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CPS ENERGY. $ 1,171,622.18

NEXTERA - Power Cost Billing 09/01/2019 to 09/30/2019.
Paid October 08, 2019 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to NEXTERA. $  469,440.00

CITY OF GARIAND - Power Cost Billing 09/01/2019 to 09/30/2019.
Paid October 31, 2019 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CITY OF GARLAND. $ 7,693.42

DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC - Power Cost Billing 09/01/219 to 09/30/2019.
Paid October 31, 2019 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC. $ 168,836.93

)




I

Iv.

VL

WIRE TRANSFERS — Investments

A. Transfer from Centennial Bank Revenue Fund to TexPool Investment Fund:
Date Principal
October 11, 2019 $ 200,000.00
October 15, 2019 300,000.00
October 18, 2019 500,000.00
October 21, 2019 400,000.00
October 25, 2019 600,000.00
October 28, 2019 300,000.00
November 01, 2019 500,000.00
November 07, 2019 400,000.00
November 08, 2019 300,000.00
November 12, 2019 200,000.00
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll
Automated Clearing House for Pay Periods Ending:
October 18, 2019 $ 106,204.03
November 01, 2019 $ 105,720.83
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll - Federal Reserve Bank
Federal Withholding and FICA for Period Ending:
October 18, 2019 $ 36,608.57
November 01, 2019 $ 35,850.57
WIRE TRANSFER - Comptroller of Public Accounts
2019 - Sales and Use Tax — Paid 11/05/2019 $ 85,181.46
WIRE TRANSFER - TMRS and TML
Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)
Retirement Plan Contribution
for the month of October — Paid 11/01/2019 $ 63,911.67
Texas Municipal League (TML)
Monthly Premium - Medical, Dental, Vision and Life
for the month of October — Paid 11/01/2019 $ 54,385.12

(6)




VII.  WIRE TRANSFER - BOND/INSURANCE PAYMENTS
Broadway National Bank — 2013 Bond Payment P&I. 11/01/2019 $  463.154.50
TML-FYE 2020 Property/Liability/ W. Comp. Premium, 11/11/2019 $ 104,517.00

If you have any questions on the items presented for payment, [ will be happy to answer them at
your convenience.

Sincerely,

C o Jodbory

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

(7)



and

RESOLUTION NO. 19-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD CONFIRMING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENTS OF INVOICES AS APPROVED AND PRESENTED BY
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND GENERAL MANAGER / CEO.

WHEREAS, the providers of services or material have submitted invoices for payment;

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer or General Manager/CEO has reviewed the invoices

and approved payments for services rendered or material received.

WHEREAS, the items marked “Paid” have been previously approved by the Board and are

included in this Resolution for information; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT:

Section 1. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board review payment of the items set forth on

the preceding Schedule.

Section 2. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board instructs the General Manager/CEO or

his designee to make said payments and ratifies the payment of the items marked “Paid.”

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 20t day of November, 2019

Fred Gamble, Chairman

ATTEST:

Philip Stacy, Secretary

)]




MEMORANDUM

To: Fred Gamble
Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Jill Sadberry
Date: November 13, 2019
Re: Agenda Item No. 8 — Financial Report

Operating income for the month of October is $559.030.58. which is above budget by
$513,168.58. Net income for the month is $606.471.41, which is above budget by
$513,981.41.

For the year, kWh sales are above budget by 11,427,125 kWhs, or by 33.09%.

At October 31, 2019, operating expenses, excluding power cost, are below budget by
$165,085.59 or by17.22%.

The balance in the over collected power cost at October 31, 2019 was $2,809,393.13.
The balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund is $1,885.402.35.

Debt service coverage for October is 19.56. The coverage factor for the fiscal year is 19.56.

Sincerely,

200 Joclbony,

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

®)



%¥78°ST

T6°679 'TIV'S9

%v6°8T

SV 6L9'ETV'89

snusasy butjexedp o3 smooul 3ISN JO JusdIBg

HINOW 40 ONE IV SONINIVE JANIVLEY

i0/AIQ# 00°000°'0S = %68°8 00°080°F 00°0Z6°S¥ 00°000°0S Tetoeds - ISJSUBIL PUng TeIsusy (SS9
%0T1°0 0E"LOT £E°G68'ZTT %60° 97T £€9°280°L9 00°0Z6°S¥ £9°Z00'ETT zernbey - I8Jysuel] pung Teisus) :ssOT
%E€L°8T- (£9°90L'¥F) 6V "GET'SZ %6691 98°8ZF 'TI 00°000'6 98°8Z¥%'02 3suc) JO PIVY UT SUOTINGIIFUCD :SOTF
Z6°2£9'886°F9 18 18L'6V6°LY HINOW JO ONINNIOHE IV SONINYVE QENIVIES
$¥L 8T BS 76966 £8°9LL’'0TS %ZTL°GSS 17 186 €TSS 00°06%°Z6 I¥ TLY 909 (SSOT) EWOONI IEN
%629 60°608°2 PL TEQ ' PV SPLT €8 ZI8 00°8Z9'9% £8°0F%’ LY ! (SESNAAXE) SINNIATE ONIIVIEIAONON TYIOL
$EE" 8 91" LE TE'9FF $TL 68- (€5°91Z'%) 00°00L’'¥Y LY €8Y 3eu - ISY30
%8%° 02 91 9%¥ 66" LLT'Z %L6°V ST ¥CT 00°00S‘2 ST've9’'e spung pesmoiicd - DANAY
%L9 "2~ 69°GZE (LL PBT'2ZT) %00°0 (80°0) (00°6S8°1TT) (BO"6G68'TT) esuadxg 3sexejul
%00° 0 = 00°000°ST %00°0 - 00°000°ST 00°000°ST e[TTazI®N JFO A3JTO-DUl 3Isexsjul
- - - - - pung saIssay
%66 TT £V'S9 85°99S %76 TE 10 €ST 00 6LY 10°2€9 pung Butjurs ® 3sexsjul
$T0° G G9'PE6'T £9°629'8¢ SLTET 8Z°2SL'Y 00°808°GE 8Z 096’0V pung snusaey
: (SESNAIXE) SEANIATY ONIIVIZdONON
%€6°6T 67°588'Z6 60°GFT' 99V %76 8ITT 8S BIT'EIS 00°298°S¥ B85 0£0'65S EWOONI ONIIVEEd0
$GT ¥~ (zs 127 '%11) GL'08Z'85L'Z %P6 €T~ (LL LBB'ETF) 00°LVPL'LSO’E £Z°6S8'EV9’C SESNEAXE ONIIVEIAO TYIOL
3¥v LEY (09°€60'T) (00" 0S2) %$T0 85— 07°968°T (00" 002°€) (09 €¥E’T) 19430
%ST ¥ 95 €£99'¥S V6 ZEV'STE svL Z- (05°€06°'L) 007000882 05°960°'082 uotjerosadeg
%20°TT 80°65¢ £5°0GE‘E %97 €T 19°60€ 00°00€E‘2 19°609°¢ wexbur - sesg SSTYDURIF
%66 T AT AS 6T LEL'LIZ %8L°0E- (8S°LEL'86) 00°008°02€ Zv-zon‘zze sosuadxy SATIRIISTUTUEDY
$TE EL 62°162°'6 9zZ°vL9’'ZT %69°8T- (G7°vE0’'S) 00°000°LZ 66769612 TRUCT}BWIOFUI ¥ ©OTAISDS ISWOJSTD
%28 T1Z- (16°8£8°'0T) 05°G99°'67F $LS°BE- (TP ELE'VZ) 00°00Z°'€9 65°9¢8'8¢€ Butjunoooy zswozsn)
%60 TV 66°97L'99 GE ISV '291 %86 TI- (99°202'1€E) 00°T0¥ ‘092 VE'B6T 62T uoTINGTIISTA
$6€ " TT- (9T SLL'LER) 86°8T¢'880°2 %G8 T1- (81°Z08'8¥Z) 00°9v2'660°2 Z8°EPP 068" T Ismod peseEYDIng
! SHSNEAXNE ONIIVIIEdO
%L9° 0- (€0 9€5'12) L= TA A A AR %02 "€ 18°08Z'66 00°609°€0T’E I8°688°'20Z°€E SENNIATY ONIIVHEJ0 TYIOL
%89 " 8%Z- (09 €EV’'LOT) 68 TOZ'EV %06 "ZLZ- (T19°18E£'TOT) 00°0ST'LE (19°1€2'79) Isy30
%01 G6G LS 77861 99°pEE’E %9€ T~ (LL 0ZE) 00°00S°€Z £Z°6LT'ET SOT3TIOUINY OTTqnd 03 sores
%Z€°0T- (S8°0£0°'T19T) ST €58°6SG6'T %€T°2- (oL GEB'TE) 00°8S9'0EF’'T 0£°228'86E"T TeTI3snpul/TeroIsumo)
%€0° VT GL €80'LEZ $T°9€0°8T9°T £ 4 28 A 68°8I8'ZET 00 TOE‘ZTI9'T 68°6TT'SVPE’'T TeT3uspIssy
ISEONIATY ONIIVEEA0
(o=aq) (esesx09(q) JuUnomwy (o=q) (eseaxoeq) JUTLCUWY YIUuow
ouT 2sEe8IDUT Ie8ax 3}se] our 28eaIouT QGOUSN JjusIang
w YIUoK JusIIn) % YIUoK JusIind

Ieax 3seT 03

uostIedmo)

3ebpng o3 uostIedwmol

(gEIIANYNQ)
6102 'TE I290300

sbutuxey peutelsy ut sebuey) pue sesusdxy ‘senusasy JO juswelels
preog A3TTTIN OTTANd STTTAIISYH

(10)



91°66T'2SE'EB

ST°2£9°500°v8

00°vEV'ESZ'T

00°E0E’'TES'T

GE'EB6'BYT' VI

06°679'0LO" VT

26 LLI'6VS'S

6E°SET'T9V'S

Z6'E60'0PE’Z ET'E6E'608'E
LO"6EB'66T'T Z1°£58'28S
E6°PPL'600'2 r1°688°'890°2
EV 9VL'EBG 15°556 'E66
TO ISV 2ES T0°T08'0ES
gy S6Z'6S 0S'¥ST'TL
00°000°26E 00°000'Z6E
00°6SS'GT9'L 00°655'ST9 L

00°"65S'VES'E

00°6S5‘'VES'E

00°000°TBO'V

TB'IBL'6V6°LY

00°000°180'Y

SZ'6LI9'ETV'8BY

T8 ' TIBL'6V6 LY

SZ'6L9'ETV’'89

Te30L

UOTSUSJ-59DINOS8Y JO SMOTIUI paIreged
s3Tpea) paiasied

SBTITTTARTT TR3I0L

saey [py 3s0D Iemod JO UOTIOBTTOD ISAD

5,qETT POnIooy pue aTgeded S3unoddy

szetTddng Iz8mog - aTqeleg s3Iunocooy
ISBTITTTQRTI JUSIIND

s3tsodag aswolsnd
pung puocg g£I0g °Iqefed sjunoooy
aTqedeq 353I93Ul PSNIDOY
spucg snuaagy £I0Z FO UOTIIO JUIIIND
:1S1955Y P930TINSEOY WoIF

sTqeieg SSTITITAETT JUSIIND

3qeq wasag-5SuoT Telol
AJTTITqRTT uoTSURg

sbxeys) BuTtpunjyey pezIjIoweun SS8T
mmTweIg pezTiIowRun (SNI4
uoT3IOq JUDIIND IO IBN
Spucd snusasd £102
13geq waer-buot
IEBTITTTARTT

Kanby Te3oL

paasxsssaun - sbuTuIel pauTEley
:A3nbg

9T1°66T 'ZSE'ES

ST 2E9°'S00°P8

00°000'005°L
£5°08V’'SEL’'E

00°000°005°L
ES°0SY'SEL’E

TE E6T'6SE'ZE

15°2e1'821 €2

0S°LV0'168 ¥8°6£6°L66
€0°L6Z'TIST'T 1270292211
69°TZZ'6LE'V ¥E"950°189°€
66°9EG'LST 66°9£5'LST
00°000'0¥S 00°000°0VS
00°000°'07S 00°000°0¥S
SEZOY'S8B'T SE"ZOV'S8E'T
ge"gov'ses’t SE‘ZOVP'Ses’T

TT°08S'TL9'T

TT°SP6°'v16°2

0T°005°999'T
T0°020'S

6L°916°606'2
ZE°820'S

P9 L9T'EBL'TT

L9 TE9'828° 1T

TL TI8Y'BOV'TT

v 090°'Z8T'1T

£6°589 'VLE 92 TLS'9V9
8v L68'VEV 'Y EZ'6IS'TESY
LY 95V '9S6°€E Zz 8zL 100" ¥
00°'ESO'ETIS’E 00°ES0°ETS’'E
LY EOV'EVY 2Z°'5L9'88Y
TO" Ty 8ES 10°108°0€ES
T0 TPV 8ES 10 T08'0€ES

¥8"L59'29Z 9V

88°615'60T'9V

£8°'pS55'voZ'Y
TO"E0T'8S0°EY

0G°I8Z'EEL’E
BE'BEZ'98E’2ZY

(68" €16 'TTS'8E)

06°9T0°'0LS 08

(oL"0Lz’'v8L'8E)
B0 605'0LT' T8

(11)

Te30L
aTTTAII®Y JO A3TD 03 SOuURAPY
S20INO0SSY JO MOTIIND po2Izezsq
s3Tged peizazaq

s3@ssy jusIany TE305

19430

seT11ddng pue sTeETIS}EN
S2DURMOTTIY 3O 38N

‘BTEATS08Y SIUNODDY ISWOISND

spung uoTIONY WO ILOJWI

PUnF UCTIEZTTTORlS 238y "1°1 Te3ol
sjusm}saAu]
sjueTeaTnby ysed pue yse)
Ipung uoT3EZTIIIqEIS @3'y "I°1

pung uoT3eZITTAEIS 9384 Te3lol
SjUBW]SBAUT
sjueTeaTnby ysed pue ysed

1pund UoTIEZTTIqeIS B3'Y

pung ucTionilsuc) Te3lof
SjUsW}S8AUT
sjuareatnby yse) pue ysed
IPUNg UOT3IONIISUC)

punj snusasy Te}0L
s3tsodeg Iewolsny (SS9 - SIUSWISBAUL
sjusTeatnby Yyse) pue ysed
Ipunj anusAsy
{S39SSY JUBIIND

s3@ssy Pe3oTaisesy Te30L
sjueu}seAul TelOl

pung Butjuop '‘eceydey ‘atedey ‘Aousbisuyg
pung BuTyuTs pue 3serejul
punj uoT3}ONIZSUC) PUCH ETOZ
1 SjUSW) SSAUT

sjueTeatnbd ysen pue ysedy TeIOL
s3tsodeg Iswolsn)
:sjusTeatnby yse) pue ysed
1S388SY pPe3oTIlSay

Juetg £3TTTIN 3ION
ssazboad UT HIOM UOTIONIAJSUCD

uoTjeTosadeg pejETMUMIDY SS9
20TAI®S UT JUBTd OTIZOSTH
rquetd A3171T3In

6102 ‘T I990300

(pe3TPnEUn)

6102 'TE I=qE3I0

A3Tnbg pue SOT3ITITQETT

6102 'T I2qo390 6T0€ 'TE I290300

6102 ‘1€ I2QO3D0
s399s 20DUEBTEH
paeog AJTTTIN OTTANG STTTAIISN

(peaTpneun)

s3e88Y




9¥ " VIB‘6V0’'TC 00°€SO'ETS'E 6€£°600°LLS - 00°000‘0%S GE'zZ0v‘'G88’T IZ'8€T'TT6°2 TG TIT'229'TT
- €0°TSL 6T (E0"TSL 6T)
9Y VI8 '6V0 ‘12 00°€G0'ETS’€ 9€°8G2LSS - 00°000’0%S GE'20V‘S88 T TZ'8EZ'TT6°C ¥G° 298 TV9 ‘1T
- TI LES (1£°8) (08°829) pung
66°€G9°‘GT 66 °€G9°ST
(00°0) (Zv "ver’y) 09°1652've - (T6°6€9) (88°'812'2) (02°110'2) (65°TS2'ST)
19°€88°'V2C Zy vET’'Y TO'2E9 - 15°6€9 88°812’'¢C 02°1T0’'2 6G°TSZ'ST
98°9L2/600'12 00"€S0'ETS’€E 9 LEL'TES - 00°000°0%S GE"20v‘G88°T 25°9vZ'2I6'C SE°LEB 929 TT
00°000’00€ 00°000’00€ 6102/82/01
00°000009 00°000‘009 6T02/S2/01
007000700V 00°000‘ 00V 6102/12/0T
00°000'00S 00°000’00S 6102/8T/0T
00°000’00€ 00°000’00€ 6T0Z/ST/0T
00°000 002 00°000’002 6102/TT/0T
(00°000700T) (00°000°00T) 6102/6/0T
00°000“009 00°000°009 6102/8/0T
00°000/008 00°000°008 6102/¥/0T
- 00°000°062°T (00°000°052'T) 6102/1/0T
- (05°L88’2) 05°L88°2 6102/TE/0T
- (05°L89’€) 05°L8Y‘€E 6T0Z/TE/0T
(00°LIS‘¥OT) (00°LTG'¥OT) 61T02/TT/0T
(£6°9€8°89T) (€£6°9€8°89T) 610Z/1€/0T
(2y €69°L) (2v-€69°L) 6T02/TE/0T
(20°6T9'6T) (20°6T9°6T) 6102/6/0T
(00" 0VV’697) (00" 0bY’69%) 6102/12/0T
(BT°229 TLT T) (8T°229'TLT'T) 6102/12/0T
(Gv°659'815) (Gv°659°8TS) 6T0Z/TE/0T
(00' 16V “€2) (00" T6%'€2) 6102/€/0T
(00°286‘9v) (00°286'9Y%) 6102/€/0T
(9v'6v¥0‘SS) (9v " 6v0°GS) 6T02/€/0T
ZE'LBT G666 00°€G0'€ETS‘E 9 LEL'TES - 00°000°0VS GE'ZOV’'S88° 1T 26°Te8'899'T I8°2ZLT'968°TT
poO3ls9AUT pung KAousburjuo) ¥ pung pung punyg pundg pung pung
spung aoeTday ‘ztedsy Purjursg 2ax289¢ ' TTqE3S °3BY UOT3RZTTTOR]3S UuoT3ONIISUOD onud4dy
Te3o% ’ Kousbroug % 3s2I93Uul 3qad wxay, Dbuog 23eyd

6T0Z I9q0300
FO Y3UOK @Yl IO S9TITINOSS JUSWUIBA0H UT POJISSAUJ SPUN] WOII SIDUETEF pund JO TTrelad
paeog A3TTTIA OTIqN OTTTAIIADY

YIUOW JO pud 3 SOueTed pung Te3lox

sI9FSURI] PUNFISIUT

a9JX % UOT3IEOOTTER jUT X233 TBd Pungd 307

S®I O3 §,dD ¥ S30D0® Yueq I JUT IIIX

gD wox3y SPI O3 PIIIBISURII JSBIIJU]
(gD uo penioOE) BTUEATODSN 3ISBI23UT
(gD uo ponIoOR) STUEATIDIY 3S2ISFUI

pung § ® I O3} 15S9I93UT JO IDISURI]

spungy ejezedas ayj 03 POUIED JUT OW
:JO UOTIBDOTTY

juowied 3sozojur A3T) IDFSUELL

TO0dXEL
TOO3XIL
TO0dXdL
TOOdXHAL
TO0dXdL
TO0dXdL
TO0aXdaL
TOOdXAL
TO0dXdL
TOOdXEL
{S3UDW] SDAUT

>etdoy zowxozsuezy, Lousbremy junpg
opeabdn jusudrnby wezbur
apezbdn juswdrnbz untpeis

I qet1 pue Ljzadozd TWI - ‘TOOdXHL
DT1 IeTOS sexaL 9d T00dXIL
pueTzen Jo A3TH-TO0AXIL
LODYE~TO0IXAL
LODYE-T00dX AL
BITIXIN-TO0IXIL
Kbzoug $a0~TO0XEL
WYDT~TO0aX AL
(99KoTdwe) SWAL-T00dXHIL
(zoKkoTduw®) SUWI-~TOOIXAL
IoueInNSUT .HZBI-HOONNNH.
ISTEABIPYITM IO/pPU®R SSTITINJER

soueTeqg Y3juoW =2yl 3o Huruurbog

(12)




sanfjoeld ssauisng poos) Jo}
pieog dndX Aq paysiige)s] Juswalinbay wnwiuly

adlAeg 1ge saully  g9°)
92IAIBG Jg9g Sawll GE') JUBUSACY puog Jad juswalinbay wnwiuiy
8191 96’61 9661 oljey abelanon aslAleg 198
96°902'0S 09'€08'GY 09'€08'GY Jojeulwouaqg
00°000°26¢ 19'999'¢e 19'999'¢¢ an( swAed [edoulid
96'902°CL) €6'9¢l'cl €6'9¢L'el (suonezipowe 4o Jau) asuadxg salaju
‘A9 d3aing
GG LL1'091'8 ¥8'208'G68 ¥8'208'G68 JojesswinN
- - - suonezjoWY Shoaue|[eIsIy
- - - juawi)sn/py uolsinboy jo uojezipowy
G0°.L9'G6T'E 05'960'08C 06°960'08C asuadx3 uoneroaida
96°902°CL1 €6'V€T'6 €6'7EZ'6 (Dan4v *» suoneziowe o Jou) asuadxy Jsalau]
'shid
LA WA TAATA A LW1ip'909 ¢ LW1Lv'909 ¢ awoouf JoN
SYJUOIA SAj9aM L IEEYN yiuop uonduosag
{eosid uaung

snoinald
6102 ‘1€ 1900}90 papu3 YJUo ay} 104

abrianon 991AI9S JqoQ djeq 0} JeaA pue Ajyjuop ayj jo uonendwon
pJeog AN oHand ajjiauey

(13)




Schedule of Average Daily Balance of Fund
For Reporting Compliance as Required by the
Texas Public Funds Investment Act
For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2019

Total Funds Invested

Day of the July 0 August September
Month 2019 0 2019 2019 Totals
1 18,622,467.99 19,156,991.27 19,107,878.83
2 18,703,019.57 19,377,398.45 19,107,878.83
3 18,341,579.34 19,377,398.45 19,454,648.12
4 18,341,579.34 19,377,398.45 19,530,146.35
5 18,608,184.97 19,768,408.55 19,552,318.04
6 18,608,184.97 19,788,153.49 19,824,304.77
7 18,608,184.97 19,860,291.69 19,824,304.77
8 18,889,549.21 19,799,286.62 19,824,304.77
9 18,928,627.19 19,898,265.32 20,224,059.34
10 19,031,895.09 19,898,265.32 20,203,974.38
11 18,776,674.26 19,898,265.32 20,151,219.27
12 19,129,628.12 20,256,789.44 20,025,748.47
13 19,129,628.12 20,232,069.52 20,362,959.38
14 19,129,628.12 20,116,341.00 20,362,959.38
15 19,5615,623.80 20,127,633.11 20,362,959.38
16 19,605,089.75 20,196,195.61 20,779,640.83
17 19,677,281.01 20,196,195.61 20,850,982.04
18 19,736,485.07 20,196,195.61 20,861,276.43
19 20,033,931.85 20,277,468.23 20,829,305.51
20 20,033,931.85 19,864,472.20 20,645,723.09
21 20,033,931.85 19,957,075.29 20,645,723.09
22 18,889,392.58 18,655,583.11 20,645,723.09
23 18,950,287.28 18,943,692.54 19,805,328.99
24 18,939,792.73 18,943,692.54 19,819,166.24
25 18,905,457.22 18,943,692.54 19,900,886.36
26 19,202,219.75 19,411,996.20 19,954,208.77
27 19,202,219.75 19,268,639.87 20,324,252.62
28 19,202,219.75 19,318,824.41 20,324,252.62
29 19,462,459.37 19,330,428.01 20,324,252.62
30 19,491,940.63 19,070,250.64 20,336,445.81
31 19,089,061.72 19,107,878.83 -
Total of daily
balance 592,820,157.22 608,615,237.24 603,966,832.19
Average daily
balance 19,123,230.88 19,632,749.59 20,132,227.74 19,623,937.25
Interest
earnings 38,026.01 37,621.79 36,576.46 112,224.26
APR------ > 2.31% '2.23% 2.18% 2.24%
Page 1

(14)




Kerrville Publie Utility Board
Schedule of Other Investment Facts
For Reporting Compliance as Required by the
Texas Public Funds Investment Act
For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2019

Total Funds Invested by Fund

Market Value Actual Budgeted

and Interest Interest
Fund Carrying Amount Earnings Earnings
Revenue 11,856,172.81 79,041.80 $37,225.55
Construction 1,668,821.52 8,703.91 23,375.91
Rate Stabilization 1,885,402.35 5,638.57 9,765.15
Long Term Rate Stablization $540,000.00 1,966.31 1,864.56
Debt Reserve 0 0 0.00
Interest & Sinking 531,737.64 1,321.87 1,025.00
Emergency, Repair, Replace & Continge 3,513,053.00 13,557.44 18,195.32
Revenue Fund - Checking 341,258.49 1,994.36 1,500.00
Totals 20,336,445.81 112,224.26 $92,951.50
Total Funds Invested by Security

Market Value Actual Budgeted

and Interest Interest
Type of Security Carrying Amount _Earnings Earnings
FHLB 0 0 0
FFCB 0 0 0
FREDDIE MAC 0 0 0
FARMER MAC 0 0 0
Certificate of Deposit 32% 6,574,707.82 39,410.02 30,050.92
TEXPOOL 16% 3,351,138.10 15,018.08 15,317.00
LOGIC s0  10,069,341.40 59,263.61 44,523.79
Other-Misc checking accounts, et 2% 341,258.49 1,994.36 1,500.00
Totals 100%  20,336,445.81 115,686.07 $92,951.50

Page 2

as)




To:

From:

Date:

MEMORANDUM

Fred Gamble

Bill Thomas

Philip Stacy

Mark Cowden

Mayor Bill Blackburn

Tommy Nylec
November 20, 2019
Agenda Item No. 10 — Quarterly Reports: Engineering and Operations

Projects - Capital Budget Summary, Cumulative Purchasing Activity, and
Reliability

Attached for your consideration and review are quarterly reports and updates as requested
by the Board.

A.

Engineering and Operations Projects — Capital Budget Summary

The attached spreadsheet summarizes spending for the Capital Budget through the
fourth quarter of fiscal year end 2019. A summary of status updates for the projects
will be presented at that time.

Cumulative Purchasing Activity

Board Policy 42 requires quarterly reporting on a rolling 12 month basis to the
Board by vendor of all cumulative activity above the Board approval limitations.
The attached report summarizes disbursements by check with cumulative activity
to payees above $10,000.00 for the period October 1, 2018 through September 30,
2019 by month. The Board per their request is provided a quarterly check register
of single payments over $10,000 to accompany this report.

Reliability

Attached you will find quarterly reliability reports summarizing industry
performance indices by susbstation, feeder, and entire system by month. In the
monthly summary, total number of customers connected is also reflected. Service
summary also identifies common outage causes and Major Event Day threshold
including the day the event occurred.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Tommy Nylec, P.E

(16)




FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2018 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

CAPITAL BUDGET REPORT

As of November 1, 2019
Budget Qtr 3 (Apr- September
2 1] 4 (Jul | YTD Total
Budget No, Description Aot Qtr 1 (Oct-Dec)| Qtr 2 (Jan-Mar) June) July Actual | August Actual Actual Qtr 4 (July-Sep)
39701 |Existing AMR Systems s 44645 |5 2,236.44 | 5 - 13 236200015 - 15 - 1% 12038 | § 120.36 | € 25976.80
3350 |AMIfSmart Grid Deployrment $ 2200000]85 20921250 |5 19369228 |§ 154.28765]% 417796 | § - 18 - 135 417796 | § 561,370.39
39730 Ordinary Replacements 5 100,000 | § 4,139.456 | § 568842 |5 1083664 |5 B289.22 1% 10491885 8794105 2858520 |8 49,249.79
38714 Customer Extensions [3 901,530 |5 21431340 |5 14034566 |5 173.829.71|$ 814433 |5 B7 77233 |5 28,126.B9 [ § 12404355 |§ 865253232
~ [Retirement WIO Replacement s - Is - Is s - |s 10s3sa|s s 109369 |s 108369
38731 System Improvements § 1,108850|8 1274208 |% 1524863 |5 4B261.98]§ 2115852|S 1.917.95 |5 975068 | 5 3282715 § 109.079.85
39733 Pale Inspection Replacements -] 338250 |8 - - 13 690336 | § 6,243.56 220513518 6172989 | § 90,024.80 | § 96,928.16
38732 Pawer Factor 3 151,000 -8 - §5 - - - 1s - 185 - -
Improvements/Control
Replacement
39734 Reliability Improvements $ 150,000 | & 3580169 (|5 79899 |8 25110805 o - 13 366182]% 366192 |5 65,373.50
39721 Street lights $ 14360 | - |8 - IS - 15 - 15 - 18 - 15 - |5 -
aa724 Misc, Improvement Projects s 225000 | % e L - s - 18 - 18 - 18 2457000 1§ 2457000 | $ 24,570.00
38722 Cantingency Development $ 100,000 | 5 o k] - |5 o L - 15 - 15 - 15 e k] -
39735 Customer Conversions $ 117,880 | 8 - |3 - |5 - 18 - 15 - |5 - |5 - 15 -
39723 Padmount Refurbish & 3 " ?.8?0 3 46381 |5 5 50058865 213144453 753728 |5 3,28689 |5 32138861 |5 82.661.40
39726 F'iclkup 1/2 Ton (Replace Unit 5 3000015 - 18 - |8 - 18 - 15 - 13 324731515 324731518 3247315
3189)
39727 Pickup 1/2 Ton (Replace Unit $ 30,000 | S - s - I8 - 13 - 18 - s - s - 15 -
3206}
39735 Digger Derrick {Replace Unit -1 ars000 | s 197.50 | § 36205299 |§ - 15 ] - 18 - 15 - |§ 38225049
3184)
39760 IT Normal Replacements ] 60000 | 1165840 |5 2110448 |5 21231805 -5 340328 | 5 523259 | 5 863585 |5 62,631.53
38762 Enterprise Backup Solutions 5 3500018 - 15 - |5 -5 - 15 735040 | % 13,864.00 | 5 2121440 | 5 21,214.40
38763 Email System Upgrade ] 30,0005 - |8 - |5 - |5 N ki - 1s 10,000.00 | 1000000 | § 10.000.00
39781 Network Infrastructure s 90.000 | § - 15 - |5 585654058 - 15 - 15 18.773.10 | & 18773.10 | & 77.338.50
39764 Access System Upgrade | HQ -] 800005 - 1S - |8 - 15 - 15 - 18 - 15 o b -
and DR)
39765 Server Infrastructure 5 40,000 | 5 - 15 - |5 36045 S - s 47 901.53 | § - 15 4790153 |5 48,261.98
39767 Fiber Optic Communications 5 485364 | § 176040 | 2584414 |5 162826 |5 376935205 11,780.00 | & 7B1.54 1§ 3895007415 41873354
39774 Office Furniture 5 125008 - |5 - |8 11738275 - 1% - 15 - 15 - Is 11.738.27
39775 Facilities Improvements $ 9930235 - | 6,102.00 | § 9312865 - s 568504 | § 2222175 % 2790679 |5 43.321.65
39778 Misc. Building Improvements $ 27500015 - s B8175.00 | § 2140150018 - 13 - 15 - 15 - |s 22219000
38778 Demonstration EE Projects s 100,000 |8 - |5 - 15 - 15 - 15 4477500 | 8 12.300.77 | § 57.075.77 | § 57.075.77
(EVPV. &GLED)
38779 Misc. Capital Tocls/Radios $ 20000]% - |5 656.00 | § 1,112.08 | § 1.980.85 | § - 18 - 15 1,989.85 15 3,757.94
39747 Stadium Equipment Upgrade $ 1136215]5 578B75 |5 3016350 |5 65228024 |5 895373 ]% 416550 |$ 20474217 |5 218861405 907.003.89
39748 DA Equipment Deployment $ BOOCO | S - |5 - 15 - 15 - 15 - 15 - 15 - |5 -
39748 Ingram Equipment Upgrades ] 4128458 - |S 98571020 |8 18174753 |5  @87TB3479|35 214188645 5151386 | § 353,537.29 |5 630,995.02
39750 Minor Substations Improvements | 5 120,000 | 5 (502.34)} S 5238116 |§ 2219 )5 1.560.00 | & - 15 5608.60 |5 716960 | & 59,080.61
Prior Years Distribution $ 4980630 |S 9861779 |5 99917815 1209626 |5 (9.831.29)| § 152029 | & 378526 | § 25212716
Prior Years Customer Extensions s - s - 15 - |5 - |5 - |5 - 18 - 15 -
Prior Years Pole ] - s - 15 - 15 - |85 (1,551.45)| 5 - 15 (1.551.45)1 $ (1.551.45)]
Inspection/Replacements
Prior Years Street Lights ] - |5 - |5 - 13 - |5 - |8 - 15 - 15 -
Prior Years [T $ - |8 - 15 - 15 - |§ - |8 - 18 - 185 -
- —— 1
Prior Years Fleet $ 24270996 |$ 3476412 |5 15582615 - |'S - |8 9,550.00 | 5 955000 |5 28858234
Prior Years Facilities ] - 13 - |8 - s - |8 - |8 - 15 - |5 -
Prior Years Energy Efficiency $ - 15 - 15 o £ o - |8 (7.870.00)) $ (7.670.00)] & (7.870.00)
Prior Years Tools/Equipment E) - |s - 15 - 15 - |8 - |8 - 15 - 13 -
Priar Years Substation $ {2.224.96)| 5 - |85 o k] - |8 (223481)| %5 - 15 12.234.61)] 5 (4,458.57)
Totals: $ 9080621|5 7BB10440)5 1,091,355|5 1,746398)S% 659,712 | § 456,497 | § 521,754 | § 1,637,962 | § 5,163,821.12
Percant of Total Budget: 8.7% 12.0% 18.2% 6. 2% 5.0% 5.7% 16.8%| 56.9%

N:\Board Memos\Nov\2019\Capital Budget\Capital Budget Report-FYE 2019-Q4-111219.xlsx

(17)



Cumulative Purchasing Activity - Vendors Over $10K - Fiscal Year Summary by Quarter - Period: 10/01/2018 To 09/30/2019

1 1CITY OF KERRVILLE $ 316,590.13 | $ 248,201.88 290,423.98
2 {TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, INC. $ 146,500.08 | § 138935.40 220,785.80
3 |SPX TRANSFORMER SOLUTIONS, INC. $ - - 626,120.00
4 |ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC. 557,997.991 % 1,333.28 518.00
5 INATIONAL TREE EXPERT CO., INC. 113,137.65 124,132,051 $  138,231.80
6 |BRANDT INDUSTRIAL - - P 221,658.25
7 [LINETEC SERVICES LLC 3.516.00] % - 376,939.20
8 INISC, INC. $ 8577642 94.652.44 67,416.58
9 JALLEGIANT UTILITY SERVICES, INC.  200,357.04 53,354.70 -
10 |TECHLINE INCORPORATED 56,765.27 41,530.47 122,312.67
11_|LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY 32,463.00 4,477.58 167,237.65
12 |[LONGHORN COMMERCIAL ROOFING. LLC - - 221,750.00
13 |[COOPER POWER SYSTEMS - 189,897.11 | $ 31,359.30
14 _|COMPUTER SOLUTIONS 54,026.48 16,987.001 § 79,691.68
15 |SCHNEIDER ENGINEERING, INC. 21,982.15 80,542.25 | $ 43.535.13
16 _{ANIXTER INC 5 6401231 342939918 67,875.71
17_|TESSCO ENERGY SERVICES b - § - 5 -
18 |MCFARLAND CASCADE b 38387.0018% - $ 21,086.00
19 [CARD SERVICE CENTER $ 242010718 1895986]% 40,058.77
20 |GREENSTONE ELECTRICAL SERVICES, LLC 2742430 1% 4777926 % 51,003.41
21 |D WELECTRIC CO., INC. 86,069.00 1,287.861 % 793.64
22 JLANDIS+GYR TECHNOLOGY INC 750.00 85,000.00] $ -
23 |DELL MARKETING L.P. 12,168.90 17,366.00 6,172.08
24 IMAXEY ENERGY COMPANY 28,894.40 28,288.50 20.095.33
25 IUTILITY RESTORATION SERVICES, INC $ - $ - 54,002.75
26 {OSMOSE UTILITIES SERVICES, INC - $ 721723118 -
27 iCITY OF INGRAM - $ 31991.141% -
28 |DAVEY RESOQURCE GROUP 60,000.00{ 8§ - $ -
29 |PRIESTER-MELL & NICHOLSON, INC. 24,261.00 7,836.50 87.00
30 _|KBS ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC. 328228213 10048.95 4,148.26
31 _|COOPERATIVE RESPONSE CENTER, INC. 14,383.64 12,506.57 13,561.96
32 {VERDEK 141000 % - § -
33 _ISTUART C.IRBY COMPANY $ 28304401 % 5,536.64 | § 3,585.23
34 |SOUTHERN STATES, LLC $ - 3 - 42,604.00
35 JKRAUSS GARAGE 694445 %  11,507.42 6,375.07
36_|INCEPTION CONCEPTS, LLC 5 15779.201 % - 7,940.00
37 |BOLINGER, SEGARS, GILBERT & MOSS LLP 29,500.00 { $ - 3 -
38 {KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD-ELECTRIC 6,876.44 8,788.67 7,661.15
39 |BARBER DYSON FORD LINGOLN MERCURY INC P 36627.60 - -
40 |BANDERA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE - 36,143.44 -
41 [MARTINEZ, JUAN JOSE 9,850.00 | § 5,800.00 8.750.00
42 |JENNINGS ANDERSON FORD - 34,354.32 -
43 JWESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC. 5.561.72 1,908.051% 19,822.48
44 |RELIABLE STAFFING CORPORATION, INC. 9,123.58 12,165.02 10,150.32
45 IAMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO 7,455.87 5.031.58 9.963.76
46 {KEN STOEPEL FORD - $ - -
47 |USIC LOCATING SERVICES, INC. 6.022.03 | § 6,337.24 8,095.42
48 |SECUREWORKS ING 5 - 19,621.00 1,341.33
49 |C & M CONCRETE PRECAST CO. 1,170.00 - 2,779.00
50 IMETROPOLITAN LIFE INS. CO. 6,373.74 6,342.60 6,746.91
51 {VERIZON WIRELESS 7.030.77 5,522.46 5,974.97
52 {AMERICAN PUBLIC POWER ASSN. CORP. 2,270.001% 1849088 3,435.40
53 |KERR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 24,500.00 | $ - -
54 IRAPID7LLC 23.750.00 | $ - -
55 |SURVALENT TECHNOLOGY INC 22,664.14 1 § - -
56 |TEXAS PUBLIC POWER ASSOC. 975.00 2,500.00 1,800.00
57 ITEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 22,500.00 - -
58 [WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS 6,036.51 6,170.97 | § 3,579.98
53 {THE ALARA GROUP 9,074.32 89400018 2,235.00
60 |FR DEPOT 7,460.09 9,640.92 | $ 3,041.13
61 |CALEB BECKERD MIZELL $__17,146.00 - 3 -
62 |[ECOMPLIANCE INC $ - - $ 19,298.00
63 {GDS ASSOCIATES - - -
64 |STROEHER & OLFERS, iNC. 6,180.72 1,510.48 2,127.04
65 |DAVIDSON TROILO REAM & GARZA 3 15.310.75 921.50 1,760.70
66 ISOLARWINDS 10,110.60 7,958.00 421.00
67 ILONESTAR FIELD SERVICES 3,857.14 1,045.00 9,961.30
68 {CLEVEST SOLUTIONS INC. 9,225.45 4.076.75 3,642.86
69 |RACKSPACE HOSTING $ 4,005.60 4,012.20 1 % 4,012.20
70 |FIVE STAR WIRELESS - - -
71 |HILL COUNTRY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC, 1,878.12 45024218 4697.19
72 iNYLEC, TOMMY 5,559.47 510.50 6,847.35
73 1JL MATTHEWS CO., INC. 3,211.54 3.462.25 -
74 |SHi GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 7,350.40 - -
75 _|ALL POINTS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 4,878.40 431266 | $ 507.50
76 JREPUBLIC SERVICES #8589, INC. 3,868.35 3.249.59 | § 2.435.28
77 |PROBEWELL LABINC 10.815.00 - -
78 |KEL-CO LANDSCAPING & LAWN SERVICE 2,700.00 | § 2,700.00 2,700.00
79 IWEAVER TECHNOLOGIES LLC - $ __10,640.00 -
80 IM&S ENGINEERING - ] - 10,000.28
81 |FEDRESULTS, INC D - - -
Grand Total 5 2,405,955.05 1,615,367.66 | $ 3,120,258.80

(18)




Cumulative Purchasing Activity - Vendors Over $10K - Fiscal Year Summary by Quarter - Period: 10/01/2018 To 09/30/2019

Ve : ol , s
1 _iCITY OF KERRVILLE $ 118,576.46 | $ 260,796.72 1% 131.582.15]% 510,965.33 1.366,181.32
2 |TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, INC. ] 6,158.84 | % 5245092 |% 6679653 |$ 1254062918 640,627.57
3 |SPX TRANSFORMER SOLUTIONS, INC. - $ - 3 = - 626,120.00
4 |ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC. 372001 % 199.151 8 - 571,15 560,420.42
5 |NATIONAL TREE EXPERT CO., INC. 42,797.56 44,636.86 39,761.04 127,185.46 502,696.96
6 |BRANDT INDUSTRIAL $  124,140.72 90,176.72 1 § - 214,317.44 435,975.69
7 JLINETEC SERVICES LLC - 11.780.00 - 11,780.00 392,235.20
8 |NISC,INC. § 58204.62 26,957.35 2722007 | $  112,382.04 360,227.48
9 |ALLEGIANT UTILITY SERVICES, INC. > - ® - 5 - - B 253,711.74
10 _JTECHLINE INCORPORATED 5 13.073661% 814097 9,494.83 30,709.46 251,317.87
11 |LOWER COLORADOQ RIVER AUTHORITY 23,453.31 9,511.46 126.55 330013218 237,268.55
12 |LONGHORN COMMERCIAL ROOFING, LLC = - - $ - J 221,750.00
13 ICOOPER POWER SYSTEMS - - - $ - 221,256.41
14 {COMPUTER SOLUTIONS $ - $ - 28,585.60 28,585.60 179,280.76
15 |SCHNEIDER ENGINEERING, INC. P 16,348.75 12,504.00 - 28,852.75 174,812.28
16 _IANIXTER INC 1,203.04 | $ - 4,341.32 5,544.36 171,726.37
17 _|TESSCO ENERGY SERVICES 140,235.72 1§ 19,268.59 - 159,504.31 158,504.31
18 |MCFARLAND CASCADE -~ 30,378.00 56,255.00 | $§  86,634.00 146,107.00
19 {CARD SERVICE CENTER ) 9.600.89 1% 15,954.58 1854143 | $ 440969018 127,317.60

20 |GREENSTONE ELECTRICAL SERVICES, LLC - g - 5 - - $ 126,206.97

21 |DWELECTRIC €O., INC. - 288.87 - ] 288,87 | § 88,439.37

22 {LANDIS+GYR TECHNOLOGY INC - - - $ - 3 85,750.00

23 IDELL MARKETING L.P. 5 4826198 54.00 54.00 [ $  48,369.98 | § 84,076.96

24 IMAXEY ENERGY COMPANY ] ~ - - $ - 77,278.23

25 |UTILITY RESTORATION SERVICES, INC 20,586.75 - - $ 20596.75 74,598.50

26 |OSMOSE UTILITIES SERVICES, INC 1,780.00 - - 1,780.00 73,952.31

27 _|CITY OF INGRAM 30,360.34 | § - ] - 30,360.34 { § 62,351.48

28 {DAVEY RESOURCE GROUP - 3 - - - 60,000.00
29 [PRIESTER-MELL & NICHOLSON. INC. 3 - b _26,827.00 - 3 26,827.00 59.011.50

30 {KBS ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC. 1.000.0018 497000} % 4,125.00 10,085.00 57,115.03
31 ICOOPERATIVE RESPONSE CENTER, INC. 4,294.83 45203918 4,166.09 12,981.31 53,523.48

32 {VERDEK - 44,775.00 - 44,775.00 46,185.00

33 |STUART C.IRBY COMPANY 390155 ¢ 1,424.20 - 5,325.75 42,752.02

34 |SOUTHERN STATES, LLC hd - - - 42,604.00

35 {KRAUSS GARAGE $ 31634718 4,606.30 |3 7,727.66 15,497.43 40,324.37

36 |INCEPTION CONCEPTS, LLC $ 87176618 1,036.00 52325818 15886.25 39,705.45
37 |BOLINGER, SEGARS, GILBERT & MOSS.LLP - 3 - 5 $,000.00 | $ 9,000.00 38,500.00
38 |KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD-ELECTRIC 2.823.26 7.951.32 3,310.19 1408477 1 § 37,411.03

39 |BARBER DYSON FORD LINCOLN MERCURY INC - - - - 36,627.60

40 {BANDERA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE > - - - - 36,143.44

41 IMARTINEZ, JUAN JOSE 3 5,800.00 - 3 5,050.00 10,850.00 35,250.00

42 {JENNINGS ANDERSON FORD - 3 - - - 34,354.32

43 [WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC. 1,329.65 1.756.37 | $ 2,461.81 5,547.93 32,940.18

44 |RELIABLE STAFFING CORPORATION, INC. - - ] - - 31,438.92

45 |AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO 2,466.09 - $ 5294.78 7,160.85 30,212.06

46 |KEN STOEPEL FORD 5 - - 30,166.15 30,166.15 30,166.15

47 |USIC LOCATING SERVIGES, INC. 28935218 3.0989.921% 2,974.86 8,968.30 29,422.99

48 |SECUREWORKS INC - 7837501 8% - 7,837.50 28,795.83

49 {C & M CONCRETE PRECAST CO. -  19,890.00 4,680.00 245700018 28,619.00

50 {METROPOLITAN LIFE INS. CO. 224893 1% 2243461]% 2,201.55 6.693.94 26,157.19

51 IVERIZON WIRELESS 20335018 20314718 2,403.28 6,468.25 24,896.45

52 JAMERICAN PUBLIC POWER ASSN. CORP. 375.00 - - 375.00 24,571.28

53 |KERR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - - - - 24,500.00

54 |RAPID7 LLC - - ] - - $ 23,750.00

55 ISURVALENT TECHNOLQGY INC - - 5 - - 22,664.14

56 |TEXAS PUBLIC POWER ASSOC. 3 50.00 17257001 $ - 17,307.00 22,582.00

57 ITEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE - - - - 22,500.00

58 JWINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS 1,265.76 1,980.94 | § 3.362.76 6,609.46 22,396.92

59 |THE ALARA GROUP - - - - 20,248.32

60 [FR DEPOT - - - - 20,142.14

61 |CALEB BECKERD MIZELL 2,702.00 - - 2,702.00 19,848.00

62 |ECOMPLIANCE INC P - - - - 19,299.00

63 |GDS ASSOCIATES $ - 5506.30 | $§  13,758.35 19,264.65 18,264.65

64 |STROEHER & OLFERS, INC. 3 3.552.56 23115019 3,386.26 9,250.32 18,078.56

65 {DAVIDSON TROILO REAM & GARZA 185.00 260.201 8 375.00 820.20 18,813.15

66 |SOLARWINDS 210.00 - - 210.00 18,699.60
67 JLONESTAR FIELD SERVICES 13200018 1430.00 - 2,750.00 17.613.44

68 |CLEVEST SOLUTIONS INC. - D - - - 16,945.06

69 IRACKSPACE HOSTING 1,337.40 1337401 % 1,337.40 4,012.20 1 ¢ 16.042.20

70 |FIVE STAR WIRELESS -~ - 15,971.28 15.971.29 15,971.29

71 _{HILL COUNTRY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. 1565731 % 7958318 1,114.33 3,475.88 14,5564.62

72 INYLEC, TOMMY $ 12064 353.60 - 474.24 13,391.56
73 |JL MATTHEWS CO., INC. 5,073.18 - - 5,073.18 11.746.97

74 |SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. - - 4,051.50 4.051.50 11,401.80

75 |ALL POINTS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 801.00 - 881.50 1,692.50 11.391.06

76 |REPUBLIC SERVICES #859, INC. 381.23 38547 987.69 1,754.38 11,307.61
77 {PROBEWELL LAB INC - - 3 - - 10,815.00

78 |KEL-CO LANDSCAPING & LAWN SERVIGE - 1,800.00 § 3 900.00 1 S 2,700.001 % 10,800.00

79 |WEAVER TECHNOLOGIES LLC - > - - S - ] 10,640.00
80 |M&S ENGINEERING 3 280.00 - - $ 280.00 10,280.28
81 |FEDRESULTS, INC $ - 10,000.00 | § - $__10,000.00 10,000.00

Grand Total $ 716,056.60 753,486.36 | $ 517.698.64 | $ 1,993,241.60 9,134,823.11

a19)




WArux-YILSIOT MHD dv/de/1 g gAsoe/aeidwandi/oid/ 1029¥
>
1TTTErl NVNALNIVIA NOLLVTTV.LSNI NOLLYLSEINS ATHOW ALIMOHLOY YAATY OAVIOTOD YAMO'] 011 SHD 6107/80/80 61£0€1 &
09°657°98 AAV IO NOLLY LSENS WVIDNI-6100d-61 TVRILSNANI LANV Y €821 SHO 610T/81/L0 LTTOEL
$E€'09€°0¢ AAd SHANTATY SSOUD %T WVYDONI 40 ALID 9ZF  MHD GI10T/I1/LO ¥610€1
08°€EE01 X04 AT0d ALTYINOD ONT ‘SAALLVIAJO0D DML T SYXAL 16£81 ad 6107/97/60 16L
00°LIT°S] INNOWAVI SNVYL "ONI ‘SHALLYEAJO0D DIMLOATH SVXHAL 16£81 A 6107/02/60 S8L
SLL9T01 LSNONV-SADIAYAS DNITTIIEI "ONI "DSIN 69157  ad 610T/0T/60 08L
09°68L°91 LSNONV-140ddNS TIVMLIOS "ONI “DSIN 691ST  ad 610T/T1/60 1LL
95'985°CY 610Z81S0AM TTXLN SADIAYAS DNIWATLL ATdL "ONI 0D L98dXd ATUL TYNOLLYN Tss8l ada 610z/21/60 0LL
01°1089€1 1SNONV-SAHd SANNTATY SSOUD %€ ATTANITY 40 ALLD 801 aa 610z/71/60 LIL
88'1€0°CI SHOUAM INIA “ONI “SHALLYIAJ0OO0D D101 SVXAL 16£81 ad 6107/67/30 ¥9L
SP'TO0°LI ATN-1N0ddNS TIVMLIOS ISV "ONI "OSIN 691S7 (A 610T/6T/80 TOL
00'08L°T1 SSELTHADIOANT SNOLLYDINNNINOD Df DTTSAIAYAS DALANIT L¥TI ad 6102/67/80 6SL
00+€8°11 1H0ddNS LODYH /ONINNYId A1ddNS daMOd ONI “ONIIAANIONA JAAIANHOS SIvS A 6107T/TL/80 ¥SL
¥S'081°ST ATNI-SAIAYAS ONITTIE "ONI “DSIN 691§T  Ad 6107/TT/80 TSL
0L°66691 6I/LT/L ANT IM TTXLN- ODNIWNTRLL 3141 “ONI “0D L3ddXd UL TVNOLLVN 75681 dad 610z/51/80 vrL
00'6L£0€ SA10d £/0 S AAVISYI ANV TIVAON SL6  Ad 6107/51/80 £vL
PO'617°0F NIQIOLY TASNIAAHS VA TAVNOS/ANV T ANITLOH “ONI ‘SAALLVYAJOO0D DIYLIA T SVXAL 16€81 ad 6107/80/80 6€L
08'€Tl'IT 610TE1L0TM TTXIN SADIAYAS ONINATILL A9UL "ONI 00 LYadXA 4TdL TYNOLLYN 75681 AA 6107/80/80 9€L
ST9ER°€TI AINL-SAANTATY SSOUD %¢ ATTALIAN 40 ALID 801  Ad 6107/30/80 V€L
05 ¥60°€1 61076790 AM NOLLVIOLSTA YAWIOASNYIL ONI ‘SADIAYIS NOLLYIOLSTY ALITLLA 8671  ad 610T/STLO vTL
SL'8PE91 JA0ddNS LODIA/DONINNY I A1ddNS YTMOd ONI “ONIIFANION JAAIANHIS SIvS  aa 6107/81/L0 vIL
1S°2PS LT ANN=1U0ddNS TIVM.LIOS "ONI “DSIN 69167 Ad 610T/81/L0 1L
9L'€LY 1T 61076790TM TTXLIN SADIAYAS ONIWATIL ATY.L ONI 0D L3ddXd A3dL TYNOLLYN zss8l ad 610/81/L0 01L
00'096'8L ANMST AVADHILIMS N AALVIOIAOINI ANITHDAL 0L  dd 610Z/11/L0 TOL
9 THT Y1 61027290AM TTXLN SADIAYUAS ONIWALL AL "ONI 0D L4adXd 4941 TYNOLLYN 76581 ada 610z/11/L0 10L
LTYLESI] ANNSAONIATY SSOUD %€ ATTANIAN d0 ALID 801  AA 610T/11/L0 L69
07'6£69LE $6 TSDLA9LLLTT TTV.LSNI YHELI-C ASYHA DT SADIAYAS DALANIT LYIL  dd 610T/£0/L0 689
£F 1vS 81 47T “1-€812 NI ONIANT AIVD HALNAD ADIAYAS AUV 768 HUIM 610T/05/60 LST
85 1S6'S1 AT "1-$812 NI ONIANT A0 MALNAD ADIAYAS AUV 768 TIIM 610Z/1€/80 64T
OLOPTEl AATING "d-LL 1T NI ONIANT A4V AALNHAD ADIAYAS AV 768 HYIM 6107/20/L0 €£T
junowy DUWIIIY AUIBN JOPUIA Jopuap  dAy, Je( uedj,
yug 1 1994D
[JNVE -1 Hunony yueq
6102/0¢/60 01 610C/10/L0O
I91S139y Md29YD
1 g o]qeAe SIUN0ddYy Wd 1957 61022111

€196 :UOISIADY

AdvOod ALI'TILO OIT79Nd ATTHAYIAN




WX Y LSIDAA WHD dv/des1 gy zadoe/aeidwandiyod;

1029%

21

1T1SKSLIT (O8)  :qesoy puein
ITISKFSLIT (9v) : ] - 3UN0YIY Yukyg JojJ j¥io],
65'897°61 D %9 ASYHd 1SNAV-NOLLVISENS WNIAV.LS SADIAYAS ADYANI OOSSHL 6y MHD 610T/97/60 T6SOET
00°000°01 INTNNAHAOD-AD40INT AAVIDdN TIVIANE ONI ‘S1INSTAATL €LF1 HD 610T/9T/60 6LSOET
09'17L b1 SADIAYAS YAMOJTUIA LANLIVIAS 0OSID SNOILNTOS ¥ILAdNOD €LT  MHD 6107/97/60 YLSOEI
00°0LS VT (L1)850916€#0S SAV YVED HOLIMS ONIZISTA "00 1LSVOTdd ALTIONOD W O vLOT  MHD 610T/92/60 €LS0E1
SE8SLE] 1¥0ddNS AYOLYINOTA LONd-ONITEL SODL SALVIDOSSY SAD 68607 MHO 610T/61/60 ££S0€1
TLSETOV1 4av¥ndn NOILLVISENS WNIAVLS SADIAYAS ADYANT 0OSSAL 6y SIHD 610T/21/60 80S0€T
$1°991'0€ SRLL ONIMVLS 661€4LINN GOV 1dTA-9STEALINA Q04 TAIAOLS NI 02691  SHD 610TH0/60 SBFOLI
TL'9L1'06 IAVYHLN NOILVLSENS IWVIONI TVIILSNANT LANVAE ¢8I MHO 610T/50/60 1SH0E1
€€°560°0T SNOTIVD Z§6¥ "TASAIA /TVD 6167 AAAVATINN ANVINOD ADYANT ATXVIN 7S MHD 6107/6T/30 8THOLI
LL'V68'TE VTV JA1T3Y TVOINVHOT A LIIOHLNY YIATY OAVIOT0D YIMO'T 011 MHO 6107/62/80 LTVOE]
00'SLL bV NOILVLS ONIDYVHD € THAHT MAMIIA 08¢  SIHD 6107/27/80 10+0€1
00'LSTLI SANd TVANNY 0207 "DOSSY YAMOd DI'19Nd SYXAL €10S1  MHD 6107/27/80 DOFOEI
00'Z6€°S1 WAWIOASNVYL HAE VAN 00€/STC  “ONI ‘NOSTOHDIN ¥ TTHW-4HLSATdd 686L1  MHD 6107/77/80 L6SOEI
LOVIPTL AAVEDAN NOILLY LSENS 9Nd3 WVIONI 6100d-61 TVIIISNANI LANYYE ¢871  MHO 610T/2T/80 98€0€1
86'197'8% (0)$YALNDINOD 0TSX XALINI "d"T ONILAYIVIA T1dd v088  MHD 6107/51/80 L9EOE!
00'SEP L1 WANUOISNYYL VA0S I/ 4TNIOISNVYEL VANSL  “ONI ‘NOSTOHOIN ¥ TTHN-YALSArdd 686L1 MHD 6107/80/80 £TEOEI
junomy DUIIYIY dWEN JOPUIA Jopuwap  AdAg e ULy,
yurg 1 1994D
INVE -1 unoddy yueg
6102/0€/60 OL 610C/10/L0
IISIZNY oY)
¢ a%eg oEm%mm SJUNoJdYy Wd P1:9ST 610721711

€196 ‘UOISIADY

@IvVO4d ALI'TLLN OI'TdNd A THALIHIA




S¥62¢ PSvSEs £TLLT9S 8908 1ST0 §6666°0 {89969 1Z9¥'vT [ZSE0 WiaIsAS 8J13u3
606 6v'L LT'6VY ST 000 T py6'6T {¥6¥°0  JL10°0 |OL SIAVYL
609 6191 79°L09V €9 0 66666'0 |LET'EL [999°L |EOT'0 |09 SIAVYEL
LT6 48514 LT'ET96L 559 1000 ¥6666°0 [927°SY {956°'T€ |£0L°0 |0T SIAVYL
€¢ST 9T’L1E 78°SE061 6¢1 T00°0 86666'0 |8V6'9¢ET |661°CT {1600 {0T SIAVYL
066 £LTSS T1'991¢E 0LT 2000 v6666'0 |560°561 {TOS'EE {ZLT°0 |09 WNIQVLS
98 LTTIST €1'0L06 174 0 866660 [967.  |TZLOT |E€PT'0 [0S WNIQvLs
59 S9°ZE 6'84961 8¢ 6000 66666°0 [SS°'TS  [¥O0'E  |8S0°0 |0V ANIav1s
[4:11" T'siy 6'506VC 144" 0 966660 [3€9°9LT |29 |TZT'0 |0C WNIAavLs
144 £9'8 81S L 0 T 172 CET'T  |6C0°0 |09 A0 Wi
6161 9LTY ££°550S¢ €6¢ 1000 £6666°0 |15°98 |S6¥'9T |E61°0 j0S A0Y Wi
004 €8'/61 §9'698T1 Vit o £L6666°0 [CE€r  }£S6'9T |TI6€°0 |OT X0Y NI
L0T L9 so'zoy 8 0 66666°0 [95C°0S |LSL°€  [SL0°0 |OY Ve 4o
8E6 66°LT9 Z1'6L0LE 1Z8 €007 266660 J69T'TL |eS'6E  |5S5°0 |0C YPHVE 4 o
18¢ €6'79T 9686 01 0 £6666'0 |FST'96 [LTT'SE [LE'0 [0S NOIDT1
oy ve'TET ST9T6ET 59 000 76666°0 [960°PTZ |8Z9'TE {8YT°0 |GV NOIOT
oS v6'6C 85°96/1 SS 8000 66666°0 [599'Z¢€ [S95°€  |601°0 |OE NOIOT1
0LL 0'8¢S Ly'Z891e /8 ¥00'0 66660 [ST'9E  [9VT'TY |SET'T JOT NOIDT
Ze9 STETT ST'S6EET €0C 0 96666'0 [986'G9 [9E€STT |97E'0 (0L NYIANL VT
678 L9'19¢E 8¢°00L1C £92 V10T §6666°0 {PLCT8 |9LT'9C |CTE0 jOv WVADNI
6L, PTESTT £V'88169 Wit S00°0 £8666°0 |8€9°09 [L18'88 |S9%'T |OC WVIDNI
S29 vS06Y E£ETEVEL 569 000 16666'0 |6VE¢y |260°'LY [ZIT'T {0S INNH
199 €818t S0°'0T67C TET 7000 £6666°0 [988'V/T [99'VE  |861°0 |OE INNH
SE8 157249 £ 09E0V 9T 000 166660 |PF8'CST PCEBY [9TE'0 JOC INNH
VE9 £5°05¢C £9°T€0ST 991 S00°0 §6666'0 |755°06 {60L'€C 970 J0L HId8VH
LOST 9/'vEl ZL°S80VT 09¢ 0 866660 [9LT'VS |LvE'6  |ELT0 |09 HIddVH
1961 88°'/6E 86'CL8EC SSC 1507 1L6666°0 [79'€6  |€6Z'ST {E9T°0 l0E HIdYVH
LETT 16 £'2LTSS 8€1T €000 T6666°0 [L58Y  |€89°vP |Z6°0 |OC H3dYVH

PaAIaG [B1O] | SINOH JBLUNSUOD | SIINUIAL JSWINSUOY | INO-SUCD-ION | I4IVIAL IVSV | 1GIVD ] 1QIVS [13IVS ipd ans

Alewiwing 19paa4

6T0Z/0€/60 01 8T0Z/TO/0T - Moday Ajjeny 801A1aS

(22)




SY67C L'60EEY £8°'T8S865C 08912 T000 8/666°0 |T98'6TT {ESTETT |SV6'0 wa3sAs auug
606 £€9°T6 S9°L6VS €9 0 666660 |V97°L8 8709 {690°0 |OL SIAVHL
LT6 198121 L9911y [Ans 0 166660 |L6'V8E |CTS 9V |TCTO jOT SIAVYL
€251 €9°SLT T'ZESOT 601 0 66666'0 |579'96 5169 |Z/0°0 0T SIAVYL
066 65T T'SL9PT 94T 0 L66660 |TLOV6 |€T8PT |BST'O |09 WNIGVLS
799 Ty JA 3124 14 0 T LILT9 |6LE°0  {900°0 |OV WNIav.Ls
ov9g T/'656¢C £8'78S/LT STvL 0 166660 |6¥6°€C |98L°8Y [LEO'T |O WNIgvLs
eve £8°'878 6'62609 18¢ 0 96660 |SYC'T8T {885°60C |9ST'T |09 204 WY
61ST €91 7086 4 0 T 106y |S¥9'0 |T00°0 {0S M0Y N
ST Tel QL' GBEY ST 0 P666°0 |E8ET6T {EBETET |T oy M0Y NI
00L 97°0001 £5°60009 0122 0 ¥8666°0 |6£5°€61 |824'S8 {E¥Y'0 JOT H00Y Wi
0T [40n7 LYTrT T 0 1 L9V TYT |LSTT  {600°0 jOV ¥3NYva 4 Y
8¢6 LTTSST £€9/0¢E6 80y 200 186660 |8CT'8CZ |627°66 |SEV'O JOC HINYVE 4 o
(0127 faanao ££°€S8 S 0 T [99°0LT [6E6'T T10°0 [Oot NOIDT
¥0S 80°99¢C SS'796ST 96 0 66660 [L6C°99T [949°'TE |6T°0 |[OE NOI9T1
0LL LE°9028 LO'TBELTE 9¢L ] €¢666°0 [ZEV YTy [169°S0Y [956°0 |0T NOIDT]
[44°) 8BVLT £6701 0g 0 L6666°0 {L9L°6VE |£8°9T |8V0'0 {0L NVINENL XOVT
678 (458743 76'850¢ 61 0 T ¥9€'80T {¥8V'C £€20°0 jOV WYYONI
6LL 60°2LL LT'STESY LLT 0 68666°0 |6€T°L9T |L9V°65 |9SE°0 JOC NVYON]
S99 [8'VT LE€°768 4 0 T E8T9VY |8CV'T £00°0 J0oS INNH
199 6€°L0C TCEVCT 8L 0 966660 |87S'65T |ST8'BT [81T°0 |OF INNH
5¢8 8€°006T LL°TC0PTT ESHT 1o} v/666°0 |y/v'8L |PSS9ET VLT |OC INNH
T21¢ 9'9T6ST L1’ SE6YS6 ozey 0 Y1666°0 |887°9CT |6TC°0SY |66'T |0 INNH
€9 9'50€¢ 76'SEEBET T69 0 856660 [L61°007 |[S61'8TT |60'T (0L H3dUVH
L0ST S0°986C TL°79T6LT 8TST 0 £4666°0 {9¢0°8TT |/88'8TT |L00'T {09 H3d4vH
T9sT LS E0VE 8T P1THOT LETT 0 §/666°0 {68716 |ET8'OET |EEV'T jOE HIdYVH
LETL 79°98€¢C LT L6TEVT 6T Q 8£666'0 [807°00T {Z9£°STT |SST'T j0T YIdYVH
paAJas |e10y | SINOH JBWNSUC) | SOINUIAl JBWNSUG) | INO-SU0D-JqN I4IVIN IVSY | 1Qivo | iaivs [ IdivS P4 qns
SJUBAJ Jofe|N — SIp4 62

Sveee 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 WaIsAS a41u3
paAJas [e10] | SJNOH Jawnsuo) | salnuiiA Jawnsuo) | InQ-Suoy-IgN IHIVIA VSV | 1QivD{ 1QIVS | IHIVS P4 qns

ssa1ddns Jamod — sJpd 0
610Z/0€/60 01 8T0Z/TO/OT - Hodsy Aljenp 1AIdS

(23)




206€4°7 — (6T02) ssanjeA QAL

‘AsoSa1e2 Ajddns Jamoqd 8y) Ul papnjaul Jou aJe sageIno uoileisqns :310N

S6Tc T9'LTLTS 95°099¢E91¢ S86T ¢ST0 7.666°0 |TL6'SOT |88°LET [TOE'T sjejo] walsAg aunug
paaas fe10] | SInol JaWNsuo) | SIINUIW JWNSU0) | INO-SUD-IqN § [HIVIA IVSVY | 1QIvD | 14IVS | idIVS

s|ejo] AioSa1e)

10°S UMOUUN 35NE)

97’9 PYI0

€T, jewue 98.ie]

8GL MOUS/32] INOY1IM 8311 PESP JO SUBYIBAO WO} BIN|IRY 2311

LLET SOUBU3IUIBW IO UOIIPNIISUCD Ag PISNEd 10 10113 BUlYOIMS

78°ST juawdinba/{eiia1ew jo ade/Aedaq

6L°9¢ Suluysn

a8ejuadiad suoiidn.iiaiul pantod Jo SasNeD

S6Tc LT'ES EV'96LE 901 0 T GT8'SE |S9T°0 {5000 wiaysAs axu3

L76 880 78'7S T 0 1 L18'CS 14500 {TO0'0 |OC SIAVYHL

€757 6€'C S'EPT € 0 T €E]’LY |¥60'0 {2000 |OT SIAVYHL

918 €1'C €S9°LTT 4 0 T £9£°€9 TIST'0  {T00°0 |0S WNIAvLS

7811 LS'LT P'vS0T 14 0 T 9'¢9¢ |S16'0 |€00°0 |OoC wniav.is

8E6 s 87'5¢E S 0 T LS0'SS |LVE'0 {5000 |OC DY 4 Y

0S 9Tt (8'S6T 4 0 T £€€6'L6 |68E'0  |¥00'0 |0t NOI931

0LL 290t LTLES 6L 0 T £90'8 18T8'C |EOT'0 [0C NOIOT

S79 'S S6'TTE € 0 T €86'€0T |[66¥'0  |S00°0 j0OS INNH

L0ST SSYT 76'2L8 S 0 1 €8SVLT 16450 |E00°0 |09 YId4VH

LETT ST’ 6'vL 4 0 T Sv'LE  |T90°0  JZ00°0 |0T Y3Id4VH

paAtag [BI0L | SINOH JSWNSUOD | SRINUIA ISWINSUOD | INO-SUCT-IGN | 14IVIA IvSV{ 1aivd | 1divsS {Idivs ipd qns

pasueiseald — Sipd 0T
6T0Z/0€/60 01 8T0Z/TO/0T - 10day Aujeny diaIas

(24)




KPUB Reliability State Comparison based upon 2018 EIA data

KPUB SAIFI without MED — top 8% of utilities reporting in the state of Texas

Reliability Indice State Comparison

Ml

Kerrville Public Utility
Board, 0.291

2

15

1

il HUH

sl

0.5

0

~doo) 23|37 |eany Inysdn
*29|3 As|jep el0seABRN
"11323|3 uI3lsamyinos

*d007) 211398|3 01d1IIRd UES

Ju| ‘dood 3143293 euIpalAl
Auedwo) |esua) sexal d3v

~‘doo) 2119313 Ajuno) ea

Auedwo) ylion sexa] 43y
Ju| ‘doo) 214393|3 BLIOIIIA

“3u| ‘doo) 311303|3 Slaulie

~doo) 23|3 AJuno) ajo00)

3||IAsa104 40 A

*do07 214393|3 YINoS-pIN
~211338(3 pJeuiag ues

Ju| doo) 21322|3 saudey

au| ‘doo) 23)3 sexa) |[eijua)

~AJaaljaq 21133|3 103UQ

(x1) - uouaq jo A
0) 214328|3 0sed |3

Ju| ‘doo) 21129|3 13| ueg

~‘doo) 2u328|3 AJuno)-u |

*'doo) 23|13 Ajuno) uojuag

(1) - uoneis a83||0] 4o A

“Kuan 21qnd 3)pnsiay

(1) - uindas jo A

“21|gqNd 3||IASUMOIg

# SAIFI Without MED

KPUB SAIDI without MED — top 9% of utilities reporting in the state of Texas

Reliability Indice State Comparison

Board, 21.227

Ll |

Kerrville Public Utility

~doo) 2813 AJUno) 3300

dioj doop 733 |eany Jnysdn
Ju| ‘doo) 214123|3 edue|g BUY

~doo) 314123|3 Auno) Sig

au| doo?) I14303|3 351

+-doo) 29|3 Aluno) uolsnoy
“doo) 29|3 sexa 1se3 dsag
**do0) 2113233 sule|d YUON
~‘doo) 23|3 ulj|0)-uosAein

Ju| ‘doo?) 211323|3 eUIpaA

~‘do0) 73|37 uosILIBH-e|OURd

ou| ‘doo) 29)3 sexa |eilua)

31432313 AJuno) poom

au| ‘doo) 2113193]3 eLIOIDIA
Auedwo) |esjua) sexal 43y
annesadoo) 214123|3 sadanN
Adiaugjulogdiziua)

Juj doo) 29|13 Aajjea Anuuy

~21gNd UAB1SIMYINOS

%

180

150

120

20

60

30

0

3|[1As210]4 J0 A

IH3IR13 O2TIH

Ju| doo) 213233 saudey

doo) 21432313 pajun
29|13 A3jjep adnjepeng

Ju| ‘doo) 21323|3 sajeulapad
au| ‘doo) 21303|3 N8jeg
Agiau3z unsny

~*doo) 23|13 Aluno) uoluag

(X1) - umolagioay jo Ay
(XL) - s|agunesg man jo AuD
pieog AN 21qnd ||IALisy
(XL} - puepies jo Au)

“SIUIN 2|GNd 3||IASUMOIg

(x1) - 3ipauazig jo Ao

= SAIDI Without MED

(25)




MEMORANDUM

To: Fred Gamble
Bill Thomas
Phillip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Mayor Bill Blackburn

From: Jo Anderson

Date: November 11, 2019

Re: Agenda Item No.11 — Consideration and Action on Identity Theft Policy and
Procedures.

As part of KPUB’s Identity Theft Prevention Program, the KPUB Customer Service Department
verifies a customer’s identity by running an ONLINE Information Utility Exchange report.

For that purpose, KPUB has had an agreement in place with ONLINE Information Services since
October, 2008. During the last 12 months, KPUB has processed 2,236 identity verification
checks with zero issues. The total cost including monthly fees was $4.420.95.

The Identity Theft Committee met on November 11, 2019 to review the Identity Theft Prevention
Policies and Procedures. Based on that review, the staff is not recommending any changes to the

existing program.

Sincerely,

Clare Jo inderbon

Customer Service Manager

(26)



MEMORANDUM

To: Fred Gamble
Bill Thomas
Mark Cowden
Philip Stacy
Mayor Bill Blackburn

From: Tammye Riley
Date: November 15, 2019

Re: Agenda Item No. 12 — Consideration and Action on Employee Incentive Plan
Payments for FY 2019

Annually, all KPUB employees not classified as Management are eligible to participate in an
incentive plan that provides additional motivation and incentive to achieve, or exceed, KPUB’s
set goals for the fiscal year, as well as foster teamwork while obtaining these objectives.
These goals and objectives are established with verifiable measures of performance based on
job positions and descriptions. We are extremely proud of all our employee’s hard this year in
contributing to the success of KPUB in serving our community.

This year, the sixth of the Employee Incentive Plan, all forty-three elibible employees have
qualified to receive incentive pay. Two of these employees have been promoted, or transferred,
from an eligible position to another eligible postion. These employee will revceive a
combination of payments for which s/he is eligible, prorated according to time spent in each
positon during the Plan Year. Please see attached Employee Incentive plan calculation for
details.

Staff is requsting approval for the following incentive payout amount for FYE 2019:
Total of Awards Payouts $51,013.94
Max Award Permitted $67,101.50

Percentage of Payout 76%

Sincerely,

7@%74 /@/7
Tammye Riley
Manager of Human Resources, Safety & Training

27)




610¢/SL/LL

%094
0S°L0L°29

¥6'€L0'LS

9Ev8LL
vL'6¥L'€T
LZ'Shr'e
9T L¥9'E
zeger'L
vLeLL9
LWeLL'L
€6'88¢'L
6¥'29L'9
Ly'958'T

piemy
pasodoid

[eloL

08'8.¥'6€
00'809'€€6
0Z'€95'06
00'+28'2Z1
00'¥¥6'LY
09'€LZ'LES
09°€LL'6S
09'S0L'ES
0Z'G55°00€
08'260'86

Aed
aseg

®B A & &6 & e & &6 B B

Xe[\ jo abejuaaiad

paniuag piemy Xepn

Juawied piemy |ejo|

VIN
%£8°0
VIN
VIN
VIN
VIN
VIN
VIN
VIN
%S¥ 0
(aseg Jo %)
piemy

[eEnpIAlpuj
obesany

%00°€
%8¥'2C
%0L2
%96'C
%00°€
%8|
%00
%0¥'2
%SC¢C
%19¢C
(eseq jo %)

piemy
dnoig

%00
%00°€
%00°€
%00°€
%00°€
%00'€
%00°€
%00'€
%00°€
%00'€

(aseg jo %)
piemy Xep

juswpedaq Aq sjuswihed piemy jo uoienojed
ueld aAnuasuj askojdw3y 6102 A4

saI0]S

suonessdo

Buipeay s8N

1l

dH

Buuesuibuz
juswpedag annoaxy
yojedsig

90IAI9G JAWOISND

Bununoooy

juawpedaq

(28)



(Buipueysing o} ploysaiy |
woyy pieme pajelord—pajaidwod

%000 %0 (pavels JoN aneH) 191 10N JAd A9 %001 JAd Ag 6L JAd Ag %08 ST sajnpow Buiuiesn yojedsiq
JO 9, U0 paseq—{eos) [ENPIAPUL)
uojadiuog aINPo UoHEIE)
%GL'0 %086 (9£0°0) ploysai L aley peay ON %020 0 3jey peay ON %520 0 ajey peay ON %0€0 0 %0l ajey uswuieny Bupesy Jsjap yoedsiq
syead syead $Hiead
%EF0 %051 Buipueising JUSROWOT ¢ JO § 10) 10813 UBpIDUI0D 0 £ JOj 10ayg Uapouwod # jo Z 10} 19343 %01 uononpay abejop uoneAlasuo) ysedsig
ul uoanpay abejjoa aneH Ul uoonpay abejon aneH w uonanpay abejon aseH
(Z10Z-99€1
%000 %0 (sanuiw LEg #2) 191 1ON SBNUIN Z°L1 sanuy L6l sanuiN 0'2Z %S 3331 w pauyaq se sheq a3 ysedsiq
Joleyy Bupnioxa |Q1vs) AungelPy
. Jeak BARNDBSUOD PUZ . d
%G 0 %061 Buipuesing 1o} SJUBPITY UL 1807 ON SJUBpIDaY BlI| 1507 ON WIN %0} I sjuaplooy awi| jso Alejes yojedsiq
- |B10 1 192 10} Sjunoaay [e101 98| JO} SUNOOdY IBIOL |} JOj Sjunoaay
B pledaid asealou
MRE  Nee wa (L) prodsaL piedai) MON G2Z PPY piedaid MaN 051 PPV piedaid MON G PPY R AN : L
SuNoooY
Y%0E0 %0S (%8 19) ploysaiy | Y0LZ Y%G9< %082 %02 BADY J0) 3]i4 UO SasSAIPPY dso
(lew3 jo abejusoiad aseainu|
i ( o SIUNODDY BAIOY
%0E0 %08 L00S) ploysaiy | 18j01 0G6S = 1B101 00ES = IBJ0L 059% = %0Z uo s|jig ssaiaded aseainy| ds0
%89°0 %061 (sgz:wo) Bupueising $988 (GIWQ UBY) SS7 5085 (9 Uey) ssa7] S90S (L:W| Uey) $597 %SL Fondh (snez vwﬂmww‘.op :o_.__._E_._H i
2 : ) ; (Buiye)g in4 uim siied passiiy)
%EZO %05 (906°2) PIoksay | %z Uey) 5597 % £'Z Uey) 5597 %9'Z uey) ssa %Gk ssouansuodsay auoydaj. s
. Jeak snNDasUCD pug .
%P0 %08} Buipuelsing Jo Swsproy oun) sojoy  SMPROY SWILISOTON WIN %0L L sjuapioay auwi | 1507 ‘Alejes te
) ) ] . : Fuuapuadapu]
%iZZ %000 %0 19l 10N 6102 '| youre Ag 6102 'L aunf Ag 6102 'L Jequiidag Aq %0E UoKENIUGoaY Hued asedaly Wl dv
. , p . (enuep
%000 %0 18| 1ON 610z 'L sunr Ag 6102 'L Ainr Aq 6102 ‘1 1snbny Ag %0Z 21Npac0Ig SSNG GO SIUM N3l dv
1€ J8a0100 Aq wawabeuey  SIoUPNY B} Yim sanop
% L0 wou _%M“wu””ﬁmo m_c%_mmco sjuaLjsnipe upne oN 0] ajge|/EAR UDIBULIOII Jo sjuawaasbesp juesyubis o 1PNy [Enuuy SIBID v
wee ot ‘ol wm_ " : .Em..__. :M "Peup Buuaieal ‘suaugsnipe ou Ly Jauuey Ajaw e %0E !
AUOHEBIIA YU DUpPUEISING upne juesyubis oN ul pajedaid sjaaysyiom ppny
0 1eBie | suwon fep siom Kep siom Aep spom i yiuow Uoe3 jo Keq yop wip Ag 919 4V
%y WBEL ¢ 'BuipuRISIND SPUOW 6 | PIE 4O UoOU AQ UOISSILIGNG Uiy JO UOOU AQ UOISSIUGNS  UIG JO Uoou Aq UOISSILIGNS + paliIgng sjeloueUld Yeiq 1S4
) Jeah :
%50 %054 Buipueising sAoesUco puZ JojjsoqoN  TTMOPRAY GUIL 1S0TON WiN %01 3 sjuspoY awi| 1507 Aejes WolD dv|
%00°E %000 %0 (siou3 |2) 19N IoN SIOUH ¢ > SJ0UJ G > SIOUT [ > %0z Aoeunooy wewabeuey nsodaq spajD Bununoooy
%060 %051 (1ou3 1) Bupueising siou3 Z > slou3 g > sJou3 G > %0Z Aorinooy seuT [euwnor waiD Bununoosoy
wounsedo buma i i g )
%SE L %051 _,_“.Ew MwEﬁ:ﬂM:ﬁ:« M_._o sjuawjsnipe ypne oy Buousiags ‘siuaugshipe ol ssuuEil AjBity e %08 upny [enuuy ps) Bununoooy
uonenbiitit u IPUBIEING ypne Juesyubis oN ul pasedaud sysaysyiom Jpmy
. 1afse] syuop Aep oM Aep yom Aep yiom yuop yoe3 jo keq yopm Uiy g B
hes o Hack ¢ 'BUIpURISING SWUOW & | PIE 10 UOOU AQ UOISSIWGNS U1y JO UOOU AQ UOISSILGNS UG JO Uoou Aq Uoissiwgng  #°0¢ poNILIGnS siepuRUL YR 1Sy POl PUINOddY
: Jeah ;
%S¥ 0 %0G1L Buipueysing SNINOBSLICO PUZ 40} 1807 ON SJUBPI2OY Bl 1S0T ON %0L I sjuapooy alu| jso Aiejes wa|n Bununosoy
BTG (eseg piemy @auelLIOped
ebeiony 0 %)  Pepusuiuiodsy fenioy WBloM 810N e ydeq | uonisod

plemy

(29)



%Sb 0 %00l (6102/0€/S 610Z 'S 6102 6107 ‘st toquivydes sl ueid (d) asuodsoy n
° ° 11 Aq pejeidwion) 1ebe ) yose Aq ueid yi ayedwon ‘gl aunp Aq ueid Y1 aleidwo) Aq ueld ¥ syeidwo) ° Juapiou| 14 Ue ysiiqe)s3
*$955920.d UOHEIPBWSL (008) J8yua) suohessdp dnyoeg
%S¥'0 %004 (a181dwon) yebiey WIN puE $9NSS| JUBLINJOP pLie ¥IN %G1 ayy @ 2210 Arewiid dU) UMY it}
's)89) Auapenb |le ayaidwo) $)s8] Jonojied Alsapeny Jonpuo)
" uofinjosay obeioay = INOH | uonnjosay uofnjosay %G1
%890 %051 (sainuiw gz) Buipuesing oBelony = SINOH Z obeIanY = SINOH ¥ syexol L dsapdigH Lt 1
(seaf Jad (1eah (1eak AMIGELRA
%89°0 %06} (s9nuiw gf) BuipuelSINO | SWNUMOP JO SPU0DSS €¢ PUB  Jad SWHUMOP JO SBInUIW 0 Jad awUMOP JO SAINUIW o %G1 SIONBS (B0 .v.“o I m<
sajnuiy ZG) awndn %E6'66  PUE SInoy €) awndn 9%4/6'66 PUE ‘sinoyp) swidn %G6'66 S [BORLD 8 JIOMON
%SY'0 %051 Buipueysino seak annoasuioo pug S1UPIOJY BWI] 1507 Of Y %0L l S)uapRaY awll 1soT Apjes 11
0 ? i 10} SUBPIODY BWIL 1507 ON ! | N N b : I :
%00°€ %090 %001 tofire 6102 ‘1€ yolew Ag 6102 ‘1€ Ainr Ag VIN %02 OSIN Ul 9INPO 13914 SZYI1  $82UN0SaY LelinH
%89°0 %051 Buipueysino punosewn} Ae¢t sssuisng € punoleumn} Aeq ssauisng G punodeuin] Aeq sssuisng / %G1 JuawAeg 0 paRILIANG $901N0S9Y UewnH
° ° : ' : ; @ 2U029Y 9010AU] JUBLIRY
%S0 %001 jobre| SUOHO9.1I0D O SUONO3L0YD Z SUONOALOD € %Gl JESA [EISI $994n0SaY UBWNH
° ° i : ‘ o J1ad suoljoanion/siond jjoiked
aseqejeq bBuugel ]
%GE'} %08} Buipueisino 610Z '} yotew Aq 610Z '} few Aq 6102 'L Anr Aq %0€ B [OABI] PBUIQWIOD JBSI)  SBIUN0SBY UBWING
0} JUBISISSY SAINISXT YIM SHOM
%10 %ael . 1obue | syuon Aep yiom Aep yiom Aep yiom %ol yuop yoed jo Aeq oM Uiy AQ S00.n0SEY UBUINK
¢ ‘Buipuelsing sUUOW 6 pig JO Uoou AQ UOISSIWANS  Ylp JO UooU AQ LOISSILIGNS  YIG §O Uoou Aq uoissiwang pelWang s|eueuld yelq 1sid
%St'0 %0G1 Bupuesing 4eak anlnoasuod puz SJUBpIooY Wi 1507 ON vIN %01 l SjUSPINJY atlt] 1507 :Al9jeS  $90In0S9Y UBWRH
° ° i 10} S)UBPIODY dWi] }S07 ON ; ; o ’ ;
(6102 'L 1snbny
%82 %00" 9 oW 10| s 0 LT s 09 35833 S 0 o ELEG) 9 Kq sishieuy $4'suonoadsul uoleISang
682} %000 %0 19 10N OM 10 %06< P: 23] OM 0 %G /< P 194 \OM J0 %0S< P EX| %02 Junowpe ‘suofoadsul 2 Buyaaubuz
9j0d) Nop soeuSiUEIN
) sjuawaacidl| ssadold sjuswanoidw) ssao0id sjuawanoidwi| ssaoold uoneeldw) ueawAoIdu| UoReISANS
%000 %0 JETRUIN ¢ voddng pue puswiwoosy  Z poddng pue pusiuwoosy | Hoddng pue puswiLoey %S2 9l
$59920.14 p Huiuel] 9 Busaubugy
8 sbujuies] ¢ ayidwo) 9 sbuies] z aeidwo) % sbupuiel) | apedwod
(uogoail0) eleg -
%880 %05 (%02 '€9) prousaiy L %06 poULOLad %< pauLIoLiag %0G< pauLiofiad %Gz Sl @ suopoadsuy sugnoy) weifiold % Buyseubuz
uonoadsuy 8919 Juswdinb3 A
(z10z-99€1 UOREISNS
%000 %0 (saInuiw L£9'¥Z) 1B 1ON SeINUIN 'L} SoINUIN 1’64 SeINUIN 0°ZZ %01 3331 w peuyeQ se sheq Juand 3 Bupsaubug
sofely Buipnjoxs aIVS) Algeliay T
4oA BANBSUCD SJUDPIDDY JUSPIDDY JJOIYSA S|qEIUanI- SJUBPIDDY uonesqnsg
%€20 %0S1 Buipueysino Pug 0} S)UIPIdY N i . %S L - fya .
S0 BIEIIBABIG ON B]OIYaA BiqeIUSABId ON 3U0 UeY} d50W ON B|olUa/ dqrIUBARId :AlBjeS » Bupsauibug
%990 %051 BulpuelSINO 4834 aNJo3suD PUZ SIUBPIOY AW 1507 ON v, % L SWuepiay swi 1507 Kejes LoNEISANS
© ° : 10} SJUSPIDY AL | 1507 ON 100y Sl 3507 /N oS i h i p Huuesuibug
) . . (salid 030
%00'E %GL0 %001 (arerdwo) 9,6°.8) 1efiel 3Ad Aq uonaidwiod %s6 3Ad Aq uosidwod %58 JAd Aq uoneidwio) %G, %52 SuIpnjoul) Sali SAGNOSXT SZNIBIC Jue)SISSY SANDOX3
‘0)9 'sino | ‘paunbay Bujuel)
- . . . ‘1opulg ‘UOHEWIOJU] UONEIISLO
%06°0 %0G} Buipue)sing 610¢ ‘| Aeniged Aq 6102 ‘L ke Ag 6102 ‘1 1snbny Aq %0Z 1stpeu  uonduosaq JuE)sISSY aARndaxX3
uollisod pleogd aepdn
. . . . aseqeie( buuel] g el
%060 %05} Buipueisino 6102 ‘L yorew Aq 6102 'L ke Aq 610Z ‘L Ainp Ag %027 POUIGUIO? 181D O} HIH LI HIOM 1UB)SISSY AANNOBXT
%SGL4'0 %001 (slou3 2) jebiey 1eak 1ad z> siolg iedh Jod ¢> siou3z Jeah Jod g> siouz %G¢ Aoeinany JUB)SISSY SAINO8X T
© ° ° SN 7 19N0Ed pleogd : ;
%50 %061 Buipuejsino {23k BAINIISUCD PUZ SJUBPIOOY W] }S07 ON VIN %0L l SJUSPIODY Wi 1507 :AJ9JES  JUB)SISSY SANISXT
° ° : 10J SJUBPIOdY SWi| }SOT ON ; - o : - : ;
. . (payoidiiod EFELY] AA4AQ JAdAq HuQ Ao
wore %890 %051 S1uQ 6) Buipueising. | pejeldwod Sl ALIOW 6 PejaIdwo) S AUoW o paeldwod siua Auwon e St 1930 suogeIado dmyeg Yoredsi
%89°0 %051 (%001) BuipueIsINO 3Ad A4 %001 3A4 Aa %SL JAd A9 %05 %G1 S8J0N PldUpUeH atepdn yojedsig

(30)




1 Ag bulpueisinQ

sBuposw

(jeo9 [enpinpul}

: . Bupesu suotjelsd
%6¥'C %E8'0 %BEL . w %w_ww:mmhwﬂ i sbupeswy passi oN possiw | uey) alous oN passill Z UBY} 910 ON %0¢ aouepualy Bunosyy Aleles 4 0
(leoD
. l elod
9 [ . Aq suonepustwiuosey ¢ A4 Ag suoljepuswwoddy ¢ A4 AQ uonepuswWoosy | %01 €l [ENIAIPUS) SUCNHEPUSLLILLOIDY suonesndQ
%100 %€ Aq ploysalyL ‘9 Aq 1o 10N A4 AQ jep! o Wowonosdus| $50014
{Z102-99¢€1
%000 %0 (sanuiw LEg ) 191N 10N SSINUIN 2'LL SOINUIN 1’61 SSINUIN 0'C2 %0¢ 3331 u pauya( se sheq JuaAl stoljerodo
Jofeyy Buipnioxa |0IvS) Autgelioy
JeaA aAlNOISUOD
j SJUSPIOdY JUBPIDOY BPIYSA iCRIUBADIH SUBPIDY onesad
%00 %08 (uapidy 1) ploysaiul PUg 10} SJU3PIDAY 90IUaA 3|qeIUDADId ON 2UO UBY} aJoW ON %0z L S{0IYaA dlgeIUBAaId (AB)eS suenelsco
8|9IyaA 3lqeIuaAdld ON
¥ Jeak angnoasuoo L sjuapnoy Jolepy :Aeje suonessdo
%890 %061 Bupueising pUZ 104 SJUBPIOOY Jolew ON sjuspiooy Jofe oN VIN %S L 8 Uapiody Joe|y 1ES |
X 1eak aARnOBSU0D pug [} S)uaplody awi Y 1507 :Ajaje suofiesedQ
%890 %061 Buipueising 10} SIUBPIDOY SWI] 1507 ON SJUSpIOdY Bl S0 ON VIN %G1 l JUSPIOOY Sl ] 1507 ES !
%0LZ %060 %05+ (%001) buipuelsing A AQ %56 A4 A %G IA A %05 %02 310N PisUPUEH S18Pan buipesy Jelely
%000 %0 (%95) 1O 1oN A4 A9 %56 A4 A9 %06 344 AQ %58 %0¢ sJa1B 1Al Jo suopoadsuy {ensip Buipeay Jo18 N
%000 %0 {%€0°0) oW 10N 9jey pesay ON %5000 ajey peay ON %0100 ajey Peay ON %S00 %0¢ S ajey juswuteny Buipesy Jelo Bupeay Jolaly
1BaA BAINIISUCD
. ! SJUSPIoY 1UBPIDOY JJAYBA SIqEILBASL] SJRPIIY Buipesay so18!
%060 %061 Buipueisino pug 1o} Slueplooy 9|0y 9jGRIUBASId ON suo uey) diow oN %02 L 8joluaA sjqeluanald AjajeS IPEoH 118
S0IUBA djqeIUdABLd ON
g Jeaf angnossUoo 9 Sjuapiooy Jolepy Aloe Buipeay a8y
%€20 %051 Buipueising puz Joj SjuapIooy Jofely oN SjuapdY Jofey oN ViIN %S 8 JUSpPIodY Jolely 1eS |
¥ 1EaA BAINDSSUOD pUZ [ SJUBPINTY Bull] isoT ‘Alaje Buipeay Jeisy
%890 %061 Buipueysing 10} SWUBPIDOY BWI| 1507 ON SjuapiodY SWl| S0 ON VIN %S 1 L JUSPIODY BWL] 1507 1eS i
uonedIad
. . 15B199dG 90140 YOSOUN 10 X9
%96°C %rE0 %G1 19 1ON LAebie]y 8102 ‘0€ sunf Aq 8102 '0€ Jaquisideg Aq VIN %S JUCISSBI04d] POLILBT) SIEMUWIA 1t
;uoiesHIeD fenpiapy aleidwo
(unp :wnEmawon uo syyuow Wbie syjuols Xis {lenod gam pogmouy
%EZ0 %05 » Aepy “ady "ged ‘uer “oeQ 01 JaquIzsa(]) syw ! 10} YJUOLW YoBd JO PUS 8y} JB 10§ YIUOLU UDED JO U 3y} JEB %51 ein) Buuiel | ssauatemy 1

Ul %06 BA0GY) PlOYSaIyL

10§ LIUOW YOBS JO pud dYj je

%06 ie uons|dwod aakojdusy

%06 J& uonajdwon askoidwa %06 1e uonajdwos sskodw

Josq pu3 Ajyjuopy Jonpuo?

@D




MEMORANDUM

To: Fred Gamble
Bill Thomas
Phillip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Mayor Bill Blackburn

From: Mike Wittler
Date: November 15,2019
Re: Agenda Item No. 13 — Management Incentive Plan Payout for FY 2019

KPUB management employees are eligible to participate in an incentive program which is
designed to achieve or exceed KPUB’s goals and objectives for the fiscal year; to establish
objectively verifiable measures of performance; and to foster teamwork among key members of
management in attaining KPUB’s strategic plans.

Based on attainment of the Board established goals for the past fiscal year, the following table
summarizes the proposed payout for each individual as outlined in the plan.

Max

Individual Position ?XZ"’;? ‘°(‘),’/‘:a;f Actual

Base) Base) Award
Mike Wittler General Manager & CEO 3% 2.03% 3 4270.80
Jill Sadberry Chief Financial Officer 3% 2.78% $ 4.282.08
Tommy Nylec Chief Engineer 3% 2.63% 3 4,294.82
Gerald Bryla Controller 3% 2.20% $ 2,220.94
Jo Anderson Manager of Customer Service 3% 2.18% $ 1,880.20
Tammye Riley Mgr. Human Resources 3% 1.95% $ 1,995.95
Ricardo Berrios Distribution Engineer 3% 3.00% 3 2,743.17
Larry Lee General Foreman 3% 2.25% 3 2,386.80
Howard Hall Superviosr, Field Services 3% 2.70% $ 2,592.35
Robby McCutcheon | Mgr. IT 3% 3.00% $ 3,710.07
Allison Bueche Marketing Manager 3% 2.48% $ 849.75
$ 31,226.94

Additional supporting information for each position and goal is included in the attached

spreadsheets.
questions.

Sincerely,

K Ui

Mike Wittler

Please let me know if you would like additional information or have any

(32)




. . 18102
%BLE  WOED %0E0 %004 1ebie] WIN 610z 18q0100 Aa YIN %0k ‘vz 10) dousxiom diusiapes-] yddy e1aidwon 040
(apamas Adijog
y 3Ad4q EVERL
%060 %050 %05k ususanu| g 1aw iy} A4 Aq pejejduwion seiAdE g Jo 9 %02 v 0490
BulpuEISING pais|duod saliAE 9 J0 G palejdiod SBIIAIDE S0 & salUIsaAL| aBeuEp o] SanAaY parosdu|
» (%9601 0)
%ET0 HSY O %08 ploysaiy | %2600 %E0L0 %Sk0 %81 sanuanay Bunesadp jo juedad B SB SYO-BIUM 043
H4v0 8102 '8¢ 984 Aq
86, SAIHOBEUGT 2102 Ad Joj Buoday  UDHEISPISUOD SPIEME 1O}
%Sy 0 %080 %051 Buipueising U y m” s(eos 1obIe L 198l [BISUBUIH Ul JUBUBABIUDY Y049 0} pue sainusbe 801 (44w} voday |eoueUl |EnuLY aasusyaldwoy 042
2 o Bieayiag, Jo jdiaoal Gunes pue uswisa|
PuUe s|BOS) ploysauUl jeeiy 0} W4yD |inqisig
s 0g ‘dag Ag juswebeuep
’ 09 Em....;wﬂ_ww Mm__h_w_“w._ aup) W sjuawisnipe ypne o e, 4 Hpny JENULY 049
%000 %090 %0 - 0 puodeg Joj sjuslsnipe pne oN PEY N Buouaiajal 'suewisnipe %0 P 4
WIeN ypne uesyiubis oy
. . log'228) ) ” ; Jgwoisny
WRSP 0 ki) Y001 186ie ) al'less 0L i285 T4 3 %St I jiEjoy Jad sasuadxg BULNOIOY IBLICISND 049
%S0 ROEC %05k Buipueising 180, SNATSHO0 SjUBpIDaY Bl 1807 ON sjuspioay Jolep oN %01 Suspiooy awi) 1807 ‘Aisjes 049
) PUCISS 10 SIUBPIaoY alll] 1507 ON i ) ) £
souBLLIOLad jusuedag
sjuswancsd sse00ld  siuswesosdu] ssevold |
} ; sjuswanoidw) 5580014 ¢ Joddng afieieny ‘UoiEUBWa|dw| Wewaroadwy  JeauiBug
%EIT %000 %S 0 %0 8 1oN Z yoddng pue pusliwiooey poddng pue puswcey %G1 !
pue puawiuosay g sunel ) ¢ ae|dwoy w9 sBUILIESL Z 2191dwon g sBulLies) | eja|dwon ssaa0ldg pue Guiuies] woday pang fiihhe]
£ uoliedidiled pajewns3 pue ‘sAeg 6
%SGh 0 %Sy 0 %001 o _.cN__mNuNm.n U peuny) gL0z ‘1§ Aenuer Ag 810z '8z fenigad Ag 28102 'L Uuew Ag %sl 0} 1509 ‘siskjeuy Bulg 1oye Uoneawsidw)  FRUIPUT)
o pueqgpeoig ioj sjesodoid g-Z ¥00§ feld
. . (%6 95) uolsjdwoy) 18bpng [ende)  eeuibul
%S0 %ROEQ %05 ploysaiy | %086 paluiopad %S < pauloped H%0G< palUOpEad %Ol b o)
. : {ez zes) : ; i JaluoIsND JIEjal Jad RO uonnquisig  Jesuitiug
%90 %S¥0 %054 BuIPLEISING 89°EES S 9GPES S veses s %51 o
£ {sapnui LEG'bE) : ; (ZLoz-99€L 333 U pauyaq  seaulbul|
%000 %Sk 0 %0 181 1oN saInuiw g L1 SSINUIW L'6L sainuIN 0'Ze %S se sheq juena solepy Buipnioxe |QIVS) Anigen =y e
Juapinoy
: JEBf BANNIESU0D sjuapIoDYy . (leuswpedsaq) sesulbug
%0 #EF0 W05k BuipumnG puOoaS 10} BIAILYSA, BiGEIUBABIH ON ajoiyan s|gejuaAald ON mwdumrv““w ..c_ Eﬁ_ﬁ_ %al sjuspiooy ajaIyan ajqejuanald Kiajes BIyo
) Jea ), annoasuon Jsauibug
i fi 3
%890 WS %OS 1 Buipueising PUSOS JOf SIUSPIDoY BlWLL 1507 ON sjuspiooy s 1507 oN sjuapiooy Jolep oy %S SjUBRIooY 8| 80 fajes BI4D
: ; . SUOHEAIBSG) B8y HIOM
BEOT %GO %0E 0 %05 ploysaiy ] Adsed gz Adiedgl Adtadg %04 10 'SUOIEAJBSGO GOT 'SY084D AlBjes [Enuuy 030
: ) 1ebipng g0z 3Ad 1ebipng 81L0Z JAd Ul uoisniou) Joy
bl %S¥0 %004 1ebieL wN Ul uorsnau Joj a1ejdwo) N %St doysxiopn pieog wim ueld oibejens sjajdwo) 039
. ) (16'Zees) ; Jaweisns iejal sad
%000 %St 0 %0 18U joN BLBLESS PSPZES S L6'0EES 5 %St ‘kjddns semod pue uoneinaidap s8] WO (BI0L 030
. {senunl Leg've) " 2 7 (Z10Z-99€| 333 U pauleq
%000 %Sy 0 %0 Jaw joN seinuin Z L SaINUIN L 6L sainuIy 02T %S s sheq Jueag Jofepy Buipniaxe |QIYS) Algeey 030
uapiaoy
% . {uspiooy suQ) Jeak aanNoesuc sjuapiooy {mesodion)
%0E0 %090 %08 plousey L PLCoSS J0) BJPIUBA 3IGRIUBABI] ON SpIUSA 3|gRIUBASI] ON FAA T ansk w02 SjUSpPIDoY 2PILBA BiqeIUanald Aajes o3
8UO0 UBYJ BJOLW ON
; : Jes ) BAINDBSUDY .
%EL'L %SL0 %051 Buipuelsing pUBDaS JOj SIUBPIOOY Bl L 1507 ON SIUBPIDDY BUil) 1507 ON sjuspiooy Jole oN %GZ sjuspiady swil | 1507 Kajeg 039
piemy  (aseg way| plemy souBULLIOMad S =
[Blol  jo%) Jojoseg o papuaw remoy dsq
paemy wosay [5e5] | uoyisog

(33)




TEA3 80V SFeq (108UU0DSI(] PUB ‘JojSuBl ] 2DINES
. . . g - 5 £ . Jawoisn
%8L'C %090 %090 %001 Ol paie| “MWN.”B:N A YN A4 Aq VIN %02 408ULOD) dnUBIS SOIAIS IS GBA USHIBIST . _mmm~cm<n,u_
- - . (suynoooe pEL) {ej0) [B10J. 981 10} SJUn0DY [eJ0l Li} Joj sjunoy o s10WOoIsSNY) piedald JO Jaguinu asealouy| hmm_uo_mmw
wEZ0 %Sr0 %08 ploysaiyl L9Z Jo} $YUN0JY pledatd MeN GZZ PPY piedaid maN 051 PPY predaid moN G/ ppY %Sk 1Sn0 Pt d 40484 _ Jo BeURy
L€
) ] (r6E'c9LS J0 JEBA BAGNDBSLOD 19qo100 Aq JusLiabeuepy ELIINETS
%00°0 %0E'0 %0 JUBLWISNHIpE BNUaAsS aUQ) PLO3S 10} S1UBLISNIE HPNE ON sjuawisnipe jpne oN 0} 8|qB{iBAR UOHELLIDJU %01 UpNY jenuuy  JBWOoISNY
J8lAH JON e Bumuatajal 'syususnipe jo jaBeuepy
Jipne juesitubls oN
S{eo5y anjn4 Jo) suiaseq SoIMBS
%G %G Cletl A : Jawoysn
%Sy 0 %SP0 %001 jobue | YN JAd A VIN %G1 USIIGBIST PUE YIUOW AfeAg ABAINg SOS 1ONPUOD o _wmmucm_\n,”
(reaP) N
%ET0 %SP0 %05 ploysa.y | IBJO 0G6S < [810]. 00ES = BJOL 0G9Y 2 %SG} s1aWoISNY |1 ssauaded o Jaquinu wmmm.:uc_ BLMMMMM—N
80IAIBG
%ET0 %S 0 %085 (%9601 0)Ploysa ) %600 %0L°0 %ZL'0 %S1 sanuaray Bujjesed( jo Juedsad e se syo-alliM  Jawoisn)
Jjo Jabeuepy
RTINS
%Sr'0 %0E°0 %0G1 Buipueising 005 L.Mwm\rcwzwu‘wmm%hw S0 0 $)UBpIody alt] S0 ON SJUSPISSY JOleIN ON %0} SjuapIooy awl] is07 AleIeS  JaWwoisny
p S JOJ SJUSPIOOY U] §SOT ON Jo joBeueyy
%02'C %000 %0€°0 %0 PWION 6L0Z "LE Uole Aq 6107 ‘0 aunr Aq 6102 '0¢ Jowgeideg Aq %04 UOBY(IDUODSY YUBg 28I dfY MaIASY  J8[j0AU0]
. 1ebie] syiuop Keq HJOA Aeq JIoM WS Yiuop yoeg jo
%0b'0 %0E0 %EEL  ‘BuipueisINg syiuoW 8 AeQ HIOM Pig J0 UOOU Aq UaissIgng Ui JO Uoou AqQ uoissiwgng  Jo uoou AQ UoISSILING %01 Aeq wiop 7~ Aq paniuang sietolieui 4 Yeiq isd3 JefioAues
%00°0 %060 %0 jaW ION 8102 ‘LE Yo Aq 8102 '0€ aunf Aq 810Z '0¢ tequsdes Aq %0¢€ fenuep seling qof S9jjoU0D
. . Jeuwlio4 Loday Jipny pue Loday pieog
%00°0 %0E'0 %0 oW jION VYIN dAd Aq VIN %01 yojeww 0} HSIN Ul JUBWAIEIS EIOUBUIY 18810 Jajjonuod
{juawpedag o¢ ‘'deg Aq juawabeuepy
. . g u) yuawsnipy JB3A SANDASUOD 0} 8|qe|ieAR LOIJRULIOJUI
%SE'L %060 %051 1PNy auQ uonednN) puoag Joj sjuauisnipe ypne oN siuawisnipe jipne ON Bupduaiejas ‘sjuswwisnipe %0€e Heny {enuuy - Jelioauod
Buipueising Hpne jueoyiubis o
. . Jeaj SANNDASUOD )
%SP0 %0E'0 %0S}+ Buipueysing SjuapioYy S| 1807 ON SiuspiooYy Jofely o %03 Sjuapiooy auy] 1507 Alejes  Jsjloau0D

PUODBG JO} SIUBPIOVY Bt ] }SO ON

(34)




sjueLanoIdui) ssac0id

SjUBWIAA0IALI| $83001d }

%w00'E  %aL0 %s20 %O0L 1oBieL sjuawaAoidwi ss800id € Hoddng Z voddng puE puswIcosy Hoddng pue pUSWIWOoSY B uonejuawaldw  Joauibuy
o o 3 A o

pue puUsWWIay % sBuiuies) ¢ ae|dwo) 5 sBuiLie) | Z olaldwon g sBuies | oe1dwon juswanoidw) s$3901d pue Buiules) uonnguisiq

{Juswdinb3 junowped 'aJipy ‘sioloede)
%060 %06°0 %001 (suoneoyads p) 1ob1e | suopeolyoadg weswdinb3 g syepdn cwwﬂﬁ_ﬁmoz_owamw d cm“ﬂﬂﬂoc_owa% d %0€ ‘'siojenBay 'sies0}09y 'siewlojsuer) co‘._m;or“ww__m
¥ inb3 ¥ #1epdn ¥ inb3 ¢ siepdn ‘a'l) suoleoloads juswdinb3 sofew jo uoneasd - nsia
%eL %G1 9 tezzes) £es s pES S K 9 Jawioysno jiejeid Jad WO uonnaulsiq doauibug
%E2 0 %510 %05} BUIPLEISING 88€es s 95 vEs s vZ'5Es 5 %SG ; W30 UoINAMSIQ o icig
. . . . . . (Z1L0zZ-99€1 3331 Urpauleg  Jsaulbuz
%000 %S¥0 %0 (sanuiw LEG FZ oW 10N SOINUIN Z°LL S9INUIW L6 SIINUIN 022 %S L se sheq juang Jofeyy Buipnioxs |GQIvS) AlGeeY UoHNGLISIC]

JuapIoy

%Sh0 . %051 BUIPUEISING Jeak aAlnNoasuUod SJUaPIDY SIEA wimucmii %0 (jeuewpedaq)

° %0€0 %0 ' pUODaS 10} SIUSA SIUEIUBASI] ON 3I0IUSA B|gEIUBASLd ON M %01 SIUBPINOY BIOIUSA SGEIUSASLd A19)eS UoHNQIASI]
3UO UBY) SJoWw ON
%890 %SH0 %051 Bulpuelsing JE2A BAINDBSUOD SjuBpIooy auwi] 1807 ON sjuaplooy Jofeyy oN %Sl SUBpIooY o) 1501 Aejeg oo ug
° © ° : PLOOSS 10} SIUSPISOY SWl} 1507 ON : i ) i ° A ’ uonngsiq
Al
o A oo o 10 o (3Ad seyy skeq o {yoouU0sIQ pue ‘Jajsues)  Bojouyoa |
%00€  %0E0 %0€ 0 %001 VIN 3Ad VIN %0L ‘Pauuo)) dnubig 8o1AIaG B1S GOAA USIIGRIST Uoheunou
0 saBeueyy
A
‘unr g Aepy ady “ga Jagquia)dag o syjuow 16 Joj yiuow SYoW XIS IOy yuow
%EZ0 %S0 %0S ,A.:m_,_, .MwDJ_: vmw‘w:wom_v Jaquiaoa(q) mFMEME C«E LwQ W:coE Yoes jo cuww jo MH_% wrzwuﬂo\ 06 couw 0 Uc.m mzw”_ww %06 %S| {1euod gom yogmoLny ) Bojoual
° © o . : ° o o Buiuted ) ssausemy Jas) pug AJUIUOI YoNpuO?) LONBULION}
ploysanjl Pud 3y} Je %406 1e uote|dwod saiojdwy e uoya|dwoo asioidw] je uoyaidwos askoidug 10 Jsfeuepy
'$95$9004d Uoleipalua. {D04g) 18ua)d mo_oEowM
%S0 wSh0 %001 Jobuie) VIN PUE SBNSS} JUSWINDOP pue YIN %St suonesedQ dnyoeg auj pue do10 Aewilig UonEWION;
sise) Aauenb jje s)ejdwon 2y} Usamiaq sjsa saro|ie Asien 1PnNpue)d 1o JaBeuen
A
‘oc Ae| . ‘ ‘Gl Jagusyda Bojouyos,
%090 %090 %001} Am_,oﬂmmmn._um‘_. W 6102 'Sl YoteW Aq ue|d ¥ ejejdwog aunr Aq m.w_w_mmﬁ._ww«w_arcoo mn”wwm_qm W: wn“w_a”.com %0 ueid () esuodsay Juaplou; 1| Ue usligeis3 co_hmcuow&
10 Jobeuepy
A
. . (sanuiw 9z) uonnjosay uonnjosay fojouyos |
%890 %SY'0 %054 ButpueisinQ Uonnjossyf 8B2.enY NOH 1 > abelsAy SINOH Z > afeIany SINOH ¢ > %St SIOYOLL 3PS L uoneLIo}
10 JeBeuey
{1eak (Jead Jad awnumop A
i . (sanuiw ¢p) (Jeak Jad swRUMOP JO SPUCDaS : Bojouyos .
%890 %SH0 %051 BUIPUEISING £6 PUE SONUIL ZG) BLINGN %6666 19d Bunjumop jo mwSc_E.o . 30 s9)NUIW O pue ] %G1 ANiGB|IEAY SIBAIDS [EDIIUD PUB MIOMON woREwLIOW]
pue sanoy ¢) swndn %666 ‘SINOY ) swdn %5666

Jo JaBeueyy
A
. . IB3A BAHNDBSUCD R Bojouyos }
%570 %0€'0 %06 L BuipuesinQ PUODBS 10} SIUBPIDDY SWIL] 150 ON SjUapIooY Bl 15077 ON sjuaplooy 1ofey oN %01 suaplooy awil | 35077 :A9ges Uonewszos
Jo sabeuepy
BERIGESY]
%561 %ET0 %5¥°0 %05 ploysasyl 6L0T " Uouew Aq 6102 'L AINT Ag 3Ad A %S b UoEdIIISD MH-YdWI uewny
10 sabeusjy
{suoneasssqo z1) SUONEAISSGQ BalY YIOM seaInosey
%€20 %S¥'0 %05 ploYsaI L Ad Jed /2 AdJed gl Adleds %G} 10 'SUONEAIBSAO GOF 'SYoaUD Ajjes enuuy o _m%ﬁm_\_“
(21008 uoiok)shes avkojdwa v, $avINosaY
%S0 %S0 %001 1ebre) 6102 ‘L€ AeN Aq 6102 'L€ Anr Aq 610Z ‘0 Joquialdas 4q %S UIBH9O B UIEJUIBW O} 84 |it% |BOB 2iminy) ASAINS  UBwny
uonoejsiies aako[dwy dojanagnuswaidus jo Jebeuey
Arelawing spnjouj) S9N0SEY
%000 %Sy 0 %0 PW IoN 810Z ‘Lg Aenuer Ag 8L0Z '€ yoieW Ag 8107 'LE Aen Ag %S S spioul uewiny
039 0} 0.1d 01 UoneiBiyy Joj fesodod Huigns 10 1aBeUEY
sopend Jo J9)eny jo pu3 se0Inosey
%EZ 0 %S¥ 0 %0S ploysay L 1LEND JO PUT JOUY SYOIM ZPONSSE 0 o oo 1 panssy oy SYOBAL § PANSS| %51 spoday ssaifiold AliepEND Ueld 9AlUSU| o mewﬁ“_n
UBpPIDY 201058y

R . (yuspiooy auQ) Jeah aANoasUCD SIUBPIOY (a)etodion)
%510 %00 %0S SIOILSA Slqejuansid %01 . U
pjousaly L PUODaS J0j SIILOA SUEIUBASI] ON BI0IYSA dlgeIuarald ON U0 UEL) S10W ON S)UBPIOOY SOIUBA S|deiuaAald Alajes 1o soBeuEp
JB9 A SANOISUC §32in0soY
%890 %S0 %05 | Buipueysing A oA 0 SjUSpiooY Bl 1507 ON SiUBPIOOY J0feIN ON %G1 S)USPiooY Buwi] 15077 Aejes  ueliny

PUODSS 40} SJUBPICOY B ) }S0] ON

10 Jabeuep;

(33)




) . . (%G1 sem)
%8Y'Z %000 %000 & Japeny Jad paloid | siopeny) z Aleaa 100003 Aq y0elol wesBold _JSOUEW
leo wm,.w,m_wm,am.%wﬁw:__\,_ 02 osi0.d L A Aqsold ¢ BureajunicA eakojdwy |ewiod dojarag  Buliediew
%000 %000 o ‘| sunif A 6 A4 welbiold SJUNOODY AsY Ustiaeisq JaBuep
o ° |20y aroway uoneBy Loz v I Aq weJboid papsuinaoq Aq weiboid pauswnoog  Aq welbold pajuswnoq Bupasie
. . (%G1 SBM) JEMY UOHEIUNLILOY) U & 0X o
%000 %000 |209) aAowIBY LONEBNIN A4 YIN PIEMY UOHEJIUNWIWOY Ul S0USHB0XT YddY mch_mwmmx
(%St O %S JUSIUOD SYSAOM BN epdn
wo.y Jybiapn pasesloy]
%wSEL  WSEL %00} 2 3A4 Jayy skeq VN YN st sebuey
01 patejdwog :uonebnin) Bugarseig
1ebre ),
%ET 0 %S0 %08 Mvmwwwi [EJOL 0G6S < [ej0L 059 2 %G1 (Siunoody aroy) sebuei
proysauy ° siowoisng ||ig ssaliaded jo tequinu eseasou)  Bugesue
{Aleruga4
%0€E 01 %G| woyy uww_w>> Uy Buiesg) ueld jusjuo) Bipap {21908 AjUiuo
§ 3 paseasou) uonebiy UO Jo 1ei
%SH0 %060 %05 . . LIUOW JO LIEIG 310408 SKE OF Panss LIS JO LIS Jobueny
° ° ° ) {deg g "By W S 810158 QoEP ! Jelg alojeg sAeq QZ penss)  aiojeg sAeQ 0| panss| %0E Buex.epy
‘unf panssi sJEpUsiE))
proysaiy L
. . JEB A BAINJASUOD . N
%S0 o o BulpuE | SJUSPIDOY Wl ] 1507 AjBjeS JaBuep
hSh %080 %0G ) ,ﬂo\ ﬁwzo PUCDSS 10§ SIISPIOOY BWIL) 1507 ON SJUSPIDOY SWt] }SOT ON Sjuep1aoy Jofel oN %01 Bunasepy
. . . G
%0LZ %000 %080 %0 1M 1oN 3A4 A9 %66 JA4 A9 %58 %0k SIBIBIN WY J0 UoRoadsul fensiA wmo_w_ww
: ; Ad 1030 SHeOM $oIAI0
%St'0 %0€0 %051 Buipueising Ad104IN0 SHFOM b JANPIRS UIEN (o0 o S e 2 SINPBLOS UigjUleny %0} oINpLIS GO BuliLL) 9811 PaISOd JuBWBIdW o o _Mw
%000 %Sh 0 %0 ssaiBoid uireW JoN WIN WIN %at AV Y waysAg SNQ/BUBDRIL I0BIUOD OSIN sadinIeg
ojui sainpaosoid BuibBo| yojedsg yuswajduwj pield
%SP'0 %St'0 %00} (6102122 Nebiel 8L0Z ‘1 Yoten Aq 8102 't AInr Aq %S sc_m_c_wrm%wmw o_mmuw__m%mmwﬂwﬂw:_\“%as_ mwow_ww
. . (Le9v2) . ) .
%000 %OE0 %0 SeInu 2 . (z10z-99¢ | 3331 Ul Pauyaq seolnseg
b g Jow joN el SeInuIn 0'ee %0} se sheq jusA3 Jolely BUIPioXe 1GIVS) Aigeey pletd
%060 %090 %051 BuipueisinQ Jeak aAnDasuod juspiddy SaolALesg
o ° ° : PUZ 10} SIUSPIODY BIDIYBA SIGEIUSASId ON  9JDIUDA 9|deiudnald ON BIOIUBA BIGEIUSADL %02 SIUaPIodY BPOILRA BidRIUBASId AlajES .Ew_u
3Uo uey) a10w oON )
y . Jeah
%EC0 %810 %0S1 Buipueising ANBSLIO PUZ Jof SIUBPIOOY JOlEy ON $juspiooy Jolel oN VN %S sjuapooy Jofep Aiajes wmuw_ww
. . Jeah aplNoasu0d y
%890 %Sp'0 %0G Buipueising PUiZ 10) SIUBpIoY SULL 1507 ON Slusp1o0Y SWIL 1507 ON VN %S| sjUaptoay euwi] 1507 ‘Ajojeg mwow_wm
%STZT %890 %S¥'0 %051 ‘e Em\m b Added 2Lt Adsedee %Sk SUCHEAISSGO B8R 1M uswe.od
UIPUBISING ° 10 'suoiieAtasqQ qof ‘$3oayD AlsfeS fenuuy |eiouse)
%000 %0E0 %0 1BuoN siuswanoidw € Jawanosduwy | %0k foning a1mIng Aages Uo peseq sebusl Juawaldi cm_mwwm
%0E0 %090 %05 ploysayl 10§ INQ SABOM P 2INPaYOS LIBIUIE, Ad 10 InQ $129M uewslo
o o o - Ad 104INQ SHOOM b SINPIDS UIBIIBW - 1 o sinpayog URIUIBIN 7 SINPBUDS UIejUleyy %02 3INPAYDS JSPIQ HIOMA PRISOd Juslaiduy ouon
. N A4 -
%000 %09°0 %0 SOINUN Z' L1 SaINUIN O (Z10z-99€L 3331 Ut pauyeq uewsatoy
18W joN WUIN 0'ce %0C se sAeQ weA7 Joley Buipnioxs |gIVS) Alliqeliey |esuad)
%50 %OEO %0S piousaiy L 169K 2njrodsLiod w_u_cw«cwﬂomo% Uewss04
b | WELEIR] %01 4 SIUBPIODY S|DIYDA SjgeIuanald A1Bges
Uz JOj SIUSPIDOY B[o1Y3, 2juanal A
PUZ 10} SIUSPIOOY BIJIYSA S[qBiUanaId ON  B[OIYSA SjgejudAald ON U Uely) d10W ON |esauag)
. A
%Sp0 %0E0 %051 Buipuesing e SOy Jof . uBwWwaIo-
A o o T vc>m 104 S)UBPIKOY JOTE ON 1UBpIooY Jofel ON VIN %01 9 sjuspIooy Joley (Alejes [esUs9)
%8g oo . BuIbLEISIN 1e9A SAINOSSUOD . UBWIBIO
489°0 %SY'0 %05} IpuRISING PUZ JO} SUBPISOY HULL 1507 ON SWBPIoOY SWIL 1507 ON WIN %G1 z Sjueplooy awi 1507 ‘Ajojes _Emcmm_

(36)




MEMORANDUM

To: Fred Gamble
Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Mayor Bill Blackburm
From: Mike Wittler
Date: November 15, 2019
Re: Agenda Item 14 — Consideration and Action on Resolution No. 19-21

Revised Economic Development Rate

We have been in contact with the organization redeveloping the Arcadia Theater since
May 2019 to determine if their project will be eligible for the KPUB Economic
Development Rate.

As you know, the new Economic Development Rate was approved last year and is
intended to support expansion of primary jobs, significant electric load additions, and
development of the Kerrville TIRZ District. As it is currently written, the Rate requires
customers to be open to the public at least four days per week including at least one day
on the weekend and until at least 8:00 pm each day the business is open. The Theater
will probably not meet this requirement, but its impact to the downtown area is likely to
be much more significant than typical retail, arts, and entertainment businesses in the
area.

Staff is recommending that this requirement be revised as shown in the attached redlined
document to allow the Board more flexibility in determining the impact of a potential
customer and their eligibility for the Economic Development Rate.

If you would like additional information or have questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Mike Wittler

37




Tariff for Electric Service

Kerrville Public Utility Board Effective Date: Nevesber1-2008December 1, 2019
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
RIDER ED
AVAILABILITY

This rider is available only in conjunction with full service electric commercial accounts for businesses
meeting the following eligibility requirements:
1. Primary Industries

a.

b.
o

d.

e.

Available to existing and new customers making significant business expansion in
targeted primary industries.

Existing business expansion must be made at a new metering point.

Application for Economic Development Support must be made to and approved by
the Economic Development Go Team.

KPUB must determine that this Rider ED is a significant factor to induce the qualifying
Customer to locate or expand and receive Service from KPUB.

The discount will be available for five (5) years.

2, Load Additions

a. Available to existing and new customers making load expansion of at least 400 KW at
a new single metering point.

b. In the event that the load addition of at least 400 KW fails to materialize within one
year of the commencement of service, the Customer will take service under the
applicable standard rate schedule.

c. Application for Economic Development Support must be made to and approved by
KPUB Staff. KPUB will estimate the load addition to evaluate the application.

d. KPUB must determine that this Rider ED is a significant factor to induce the qualifying
Customer to locate or expand and receive Service from KPUB.

e. The discount will be available for five (5) years.

3. City of Kerrville TIRZ District

a. Available to new businesses in the retail, arts, and entertainment trades locating
within the Reinvestment Zone Number One, City of Kerrville, Texas.

b. Eligible Customers must be open to the public at least four days per week including at
least one day on the weekend and until at least 8:00pm each day the business is open
or have an equivalent or greater impact to the economic development of the TIRZ
District as determined by the KPUB Board of Trustees.

c.  Application for Economic Development Support must be made to and approved by
the Economic Development Go Team.

d. The discount will be available for two (2) years.

CONDITIONS

The current rules and regulations shall apply to the Customer, including the payment and collection

process.

Service to a Customer under this Rider ED must be approved by the KPUB Board of Trustees.

KPUB reserves
applications.

the right to discontinue or suspend at any time the availability of this Rider ED for new

For existing customers only the additional demand/load will qualify for the Rider ED discount.

Rate Schedules

(38)




Tariff for Electric Service
Kerrville Public Utility Board Effective Date: Nevember1,-2038December 1, 2019

The Customer must apply for service under this program prior to a decision or commitment to
construct, purchase, or lease new or additional space or new electrical equipment that will result in
additional electric load.

The Customer must be located such that no significant additional investment in utility facilities by
KPUB is required.

This Rider is not available for temporary Service for construction.

MONTHLY RATE

The monthly bill will be calculated with a discount as defined in the following table based on the
Customer’s rate class. The discount will be applied to the Customer Charge, Distribution Energy and
Demand Charges, and Power Supply Charges including Rider PCAF. The discount will not be applied
to any other charges and fees.

Rate Class Discount
Commercial Service - Rate Schedule CS 18%
Large Commercial Service - Rate Schedule LCS Secondary 10.8%
Large Commercial Service - Rate Schedule LCS Primary 8.7%
Rate Schedules

(39)




RESOLUTION NO. 19-21

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD APPROVING AND
ADOPTING THE REVISION OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT RATE.

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2019, KPUB Staff recommended changes to the Economic
Development Rate to allow the Board more flexibility in evaluating a potential customer’s impact
to the economic development of the TIRZ District and determining customer eligibility; now,

therefore,
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT:

Section 1. The above recital is true and correct.

Section 2. The Board approves the revised Economic Development Rider ED attached

hereto as Exhibit “A”, as recommended by Staff.
Section 3. The revised rate shall become effective on December 1, 2019.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 20" day of November, 2019

Fred Gamble, Chairman

ATTEST:

Philip Stacy, Secretary

(40)




Exhibit “A”
Tariff for Electric Service

Kerrville Public Utility Board Effective Date: December 1, 2019

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
RIDER ED

AVAILABILITY

This rider is available only in conjunction with full service electric commercial accounts for businesses
meeting the following eligibility requirements:
1. Primary Industries

a. Available to existing and new customers making significant business expansion in
targeted primary industries.

Existing business expansion must be made at a new metering point.

c. Application for Economic Development Support must be made to and approved by
the Economic Development Go Team.

d. KPUB must determine that this Rider ED is a significant factor to induce the qualifying
Customer to locate or expand and receive Service from KPUB.

e. The discount will be available for five (5) years.

2. Load Additions

a. Available to existing and new customers making load expansion of at least 400 KW at
a new single metering point.

b. In the event that the load addition of at least 400 KW fails to materialize within one
year of the commencement of service, the Customer will take service under the
applicable standard rate schedule.

¢. Application for Economic Development Support must be made to and approved by
KPUB Staff. KPUB will estimate the load addition to evaluate the application.

d. KPUB must determine that this Rider ED is a significant factor to induce the qualifying
Customer to locate or expand and receive Service from KPUB.

e. The discount will be available for five (5) years.

3. City of Kerrville TIRZ District

a. Available to new businesses in the retail, arts, and entertainment trades locating
within the Reinvestment Zone Number One, City of Kerrville, Texas.

b. Eligible Customers must be open to the public at least four days per week including at
least one day on the weekend and until at least 8:00pm each day the business is open
or have an equivalent or greater impact to the economic development of the TIRZ
District as determined by the KPUB Board of Trustees.

¢. Application for Economic Development Support must be made to and approved by
the Economic Development Go Team.

d. The discount will be available for two (2) years.

CONDITIONS

The current rules and regulations shall apply to the Customer, including the payment and collection

process.

Service to a Customer under this Rider ED must be approved by the KPUB Board of Trustees.

KPUB reserves
applications.

the right to discontinue or suspend at any time the availability of this Rider ED for new

For existing customers only the additional demand/load will qualify for the Rider ED discount.

Rate Schedules

(1)




Exhibit “A”
Tariff for Electric Service
Kerrville Public Utility Board Effective Date: December 1, 2019

The Customer must apply for service under this program prior to a decision or commitment to
construct, purchase, or lease new or additional space or new electrical equipment that will result in
additional electric load.

The Customer must be located such that no significant additional investment in utility facilities by
KPUB is required.

This Rider is not available for temporary Service for construction.

MONTHLY RATE

The monthly bill will be calculated with a discount as defined in the following table based on the
Customer’s rate class. The discount will be applied to the Customer Charge, Distribution Energy and
Demand Charges, and Power Supply Charges including Rider PCAF. The discount will not be applied
to any other charges and fees.

Rate Class Discount
Commercial Service - Rate Schedule CS 18%
Large Commercial Service - Rate Schedule LCS Secondary 10.8%
Large Commercial Service - Rate Schedule LCS Primary 8.7%
Rate Schedules

(42)




